HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
REGULAR MEETING

September 20, 2018
7:00 P.M.
CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM #2
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA
OAKLAND, CA
AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. CONSENT ITEMS
i. Approval of Minutes
a. August 30, 2018
4, OPEN FORUM
5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Appeal Hearings in:
1) T17-0103, Worekneh v. Lankford
2) T17-0368, Guidry v. MYND Management
3) T17-0271, Jacobs v. Montoya
6. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

1) Memo to Board Regarding New Construction Exemptions

7. ADJOURNMENT

Accessibility. This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request
disability-related accommodations or to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or
Spanish interpreter, please email sshannon@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-
3715 or California relay service at 711 at least five working days before the
meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting as a
courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.

00000



Esta reunion es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones
relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en espairiol,
Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo
electronico a sshannon@oaklandnet.com o llame al (510) 238-3715 o 711 por lo
menos cinco dias habiles antes de la reunién. Se le pide de favor que no use
perfumes a esta reunién como cortesia para los que tienen sensibilidad a los
productos quimicos. Gracias.

EHAEAWMBHARE. FEBEHBRE, FiE, BEUTE,
BESEERER, BEEEITAEI/EXEE sshannon@oaklandnet.com
HEE (510) 238-3715 = 711 California relay

service, FEMAZREFER - SMEUEHERR S,

Service Animals/Emotional Support Animals: The City of Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program is committed to providing full access to qualified persons
with disabilities hwo use service animals or emotional support animals.

If your service animal lacks visual evidence that it is a service animal (presence
of an apparel item, apparatus, etc.), then please be prepared to reasonably
establish that the animal does, in fact, perform a function or task that you cannot
otherwise perform.

If you will be accompanied by an emotional support animal, then you must
provide documentation on letterhead from a licensed mental health professional,
not more than one year old, stating that you have a mental health-related
disability, that having the animal accompany you is necessary to your mental
health or treatment, and that you are under his or her professional care.

Service animals and emotional support animals must be trained to behave
properly in public. An animal that behaves in an unreasonably disruptive or
aggressive manner (barks, growls, bites, jumps, urinates or defecates, etc.) will
be removed.

000002



CITY OF OAKLAND
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
Meeting
August 30, 2018
7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hearing Room #1
One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA

MINUTES
1. CALL TO ORDER

The HRRRB was called to order at 7:05 p.m. by Board Chair Jessie Warner.

2. ROLL CALL
MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
U. Fernandez Tenant X
D. Mesaros Tenant X
T. Mason Tenant alt. X
T. Hall Tenant alt. X
Ed Lai Homeowner Alt. X
R. Stone Homeowner X
M. Cook Homeowner X
J. Warner Homeowner X
K. Blackburn. Homeowner Alt. X
K. Friedman Landlord X
B. Scott Landlord Alt. X
D. Madison Landlord Alt. X
Staff Present
Luz Buitrago Deputy City Attorney

Barbara Kong-Brown Senior Hearing Officer

3. CONSENT ITEMS
a. Board Minutes, August 16, 2018

E. Lai moved to approve the minutes. U. Fernandez seconded. The Board voted
as follows:

Aye: J. Warner, U. Fernandez, K. Friedman, T. Hall, E. Lai

Nay: 0
Abstain: B. Scott

000003



The motion was approved by consensus.

4. OPEN FORUM SPEAKERS
Leonard Name
Malia Goulart

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Hearing in appeal cases:
i.
a. 116-0104, Meyer v. Harris

Appearances: Roderick Harris ~ Owner Appellant
Simone Meyer Tenant Appellee

The owner appealed from a hearing decision which found no good cause for his
failure to file a response to a tenant petition within 35 days after service of a notice by the
Rent Adjustment Program (RAP). The owner contended that

The owner contended that he did not receive notice of the tenant petition. He did
not receive the paperwork and was not able to bring his facts into the hearing. He did not
have a voice. He only had notice of the court date.

The tenant stated that she was given the 2509 109" Avenue address from the
Rent Board. The petition did not have a mailing address for the owner. The tenant had a
rental agreement but did not receive a copy of it. If she needed to contact the owner she
would call him. If she needed to contact him she would ask for his address. She called
the Rent Board and was provided with the 2509 109" Avenue address.

The Board stated that the issue is whether there was good cause for the owner not
filing a response to the tenant petition. The tenant petition did not state the owner's
address. The petition was sent to the property address which is 2509 109t Avenue. The
owner's address is 1953 102" Avenue. The owner stated that he received the tenant
petition from one of his tenants about one week before the hearing.

Regarding the owner's ability to present evidence at the hearing the Board
discussed the policy that if a response is not timely filed the owner may not submit
evidence and is limited to cross examination and closing argument. There was discussion
of the hearing decision which stated that there was no good cause for the owner's failure
to file a response because no explanation was provided by the owner.

After questions to the parties and Board discussion J. Warner moved to affirm

the hearing decision based on substantial evidence. U. Fernandez seconded. The Board
voted as follows:

000004



Aye: E. Lai, U. Fernandez, J. Warner,
Nay: T. Hall, K. Friedman
Abstain: B. Scott

The motion carried.

b. T17-0146 Ross v. Page
L17-0093, Page v. Tenant

This case was granted a postponement
6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Board discussion of establishing a regular policy committee

The Board continued its discussion regarding establishment of a regular ad hoc
policy committee. The Board discussed whether it should focus on policy revisions to
the Rent Ordinance and Regulations or Board operating procedures for consistency and
continuity, whether there should be two separate committees and who would be on the
committee. There was discussion about whether there was a need for RAP to provide
staff for these meetings. The Board determined that E. Lai and K. Friedman should
discuss this topic further with Maryann Leshin and/or Michele Byrd and provide a written
report to the Board which shall be agendized for a future Board meeting. Staff will provide
contact information for follow up.

7. SCHEDULING & REPORTS
None

8. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by consensus at 8:23 p.m.

000005



CITY oF OAKLAND

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, NO. 5313 TDD (510) 238-3254

OAKLAND, CA 94612-2034
MEMO
To: Rent Board Members

From: Barbara Kong-Brown
Senior Hearing Officer

Date: September 12, 2018

Re: Request for Information Regarding Hearing Decisions on New Construction
Exemptions

At the Rent Board meeting on July 26, 2018, the Board postponed hearing T16-
0683, Prager v. Lagos and requested information regarding new construction cases that
have been decided in prior hearing decisions. There are two Board appeal decisions
regarding the existence of prior structures on the subject property. Both Board appeal
decisions granted an exemption based on new construction.

There are seven hearing decisions regarding the existence of prior structures on
the subject property since 2016.

Two of the hearing decisions interpreted Section 8.22.030(A)(5) to mean that the
building had to consist of new construction and be constructed from space that was
formerly non residential. These cases are pending appeal (Cortes and DeZerega)

One hearing decision which applied this standard was not appealed (Dragon).

One hearing decision which applied this standard was reversed by the board
(Buggs).

One hearing decision applied the standard in the Buggs case where the prior
building was demolished and granted the new construction exemption. (Wong).

One hearing decision granted an exemption where ' a single family residence was
gutted, the house was raised, and two lower units were constructed (Feiner).

The remaining hearing decision, Prager v. Lagos, involves facts identical to the
Buggs case, and is pending appeal on September 27, 2018.

000006



Board Appeal Cases

T01-0107, Castellanos v. Greer

The property is a three bedroom lower unit in a residential building containing two
units. The original structure consisted of a single family dwelling constructed on or about
December 1970. The tenant contested a rent increase. The owner appealed from the
hearing decision which granted the tenant petition.

The Board held that the unit was exempt as new construction and the certificate
of occupancy was issued after January 1, 1983. Even though the original building was
built prior to 1983, the unit was newly created out of space not previously used for
housing. It was added to the original structure.

T16-0377, Buggs v. Bay Property

The Buggs case has virtually identical facts to the Prager case-In that case, there
was a single family residence on the property that was demolished. A totally new
building was built which consists of 10 residential units. It was built after January 1,
1983.

The relevant section of the Rent Ordinance is Section 8.22.030(A)(5) which
states that the exemption applies to property that constitutes new construction or was
constructed from space that was formerly non-residential. The Board held that the
hearing officer erred by interpreting the ordinance to mean that both conditions are
required in order to get the exemption. The Board voted as follows:

Aye: U. Fernandez, E. Lai, J. Warner, K. Friedman
Nay: O
Abstain: 0

T16-0683,Prager v. Lagos

A 10 unit apartment building was built in 1986. Prior to the construction, a single
family residence existed on the property. The hearing officer applied the “and”
interpretation of the new construction ordinance, that the building had to be new
construction and not formerly consist of a residential use. This case is pending appeal
on September 27, 2018.

L17-0061, Feiner v. Tenants

An existing single family residence was gutted. The house was raised and 2 new
units were constructed beneath it. The hearing granted an exemption based on new
construction for the two lower units on the grounds that it was new construction but not
the upper unit. This case is pending appeal.

000007



L17-0126, DeZerega v. Tenants

Fire destroyed a building and a new building was built in the same footprint as
the old building. The City of Oakland inspector issued a letter saying they are
processing the certificate of occupancy, and ok to occupy and permanent c/o coming
shortly; the permit indicates the building was finaled on 12/24/99; also the permit was
issued to demolish fire damaged building. The new building was built in the same
footprint as the demolished building. The hearing officer interpreted Section
8.22.030(A)(5) mean that the building had to consist of new construction and be

constructed from space that was formerly non residential. This is case is pending
appeal.

T17-0173, Cortes v. Wong
LI177-0068, Yip v. Tenants

A building was built in 1911 at the subject property. It was a single family
residence that was demolished in 1987 with permits. The prior building was a two story
building. A permit was issued for new construction of a 14 unit apartment building. The
hearing officer determined that there was prior residential use of a building on the land
in question and units 1-4 are in the footprint of the prior residential building, this
constitutes prior residential use of the property even though it was new construction.
The hearing officer granted exemption to units 5-14 which she determined fell outside
the footprint of the building. This case is pending appeal.

T16-0706, Dagron v. Shiu

Tenant contested rent increases. Landlord claimed new construction exemption.
Single family residence on the lot was demolished prior to construction and a new single
family residence was constructed with second dwelling unit. The hearing officer
interpreted Section 8.22.030(A)(5) to mean that the building had to consist of new
construction and be constructed from space that was formerly non residential.

L17-0091, Wong v. Tenant

Building records indicated that a building was demolished and a lot cleared as of
1974 before the subject property was built in 1988. The hearing officer granted an
exemption on the basis of new construction on the grounds that the former building was
completely demolished and the lot was cleared and the building was newly built on an
empty lot after January 1, 1983.

| have provided a summary of selected new construction hearing decisions
primarily covering the period from 2015-2018 for your information.

000008



SUMMARY OF NEW CONSTRUCTION CASES

*Asterisk denotes case is pending appeal

building record; update query
project information from city of
Oakland

Case No. ‘Case Name Description Disposition
T12-0338 Robinson et al. | T. alleged dhs & contested rent | T. petition
v. Madison increase; Owner claimed Denied
Park exemption-property was
formerly a warehouse-building
record and certificate of
occupancy was issued; letter
signed by building official and
building record
L13-0040 Gregson v. O. contends that 12 unit bidg. L. petition
Tenants converted into 7 units which did | Denied
not exist before 2001. Permit
finaled on 1/8/01 for 15
habitable rooms; c¢/o dated
8/13/74 stated prior record of 19
habitable rooms build in 1912
T13-0104 Hughes v. | Vacant property for 5 years; T. petition
Schinner bldg. rebuilt and converted into . | denied
' condos; c/o issued 3/10/11
L15-0064 Dkafaripour v. | Prop. Built on empty lot; 1990-3 | L. petition
Tenant - | story sfr-no evidence of prior granted
residential use-c/o;
L15-0061; T15- | 4CH, Inc. v. T. contests rent increases; L L. petition
0554 | tenants filed for exemption ;this was granted; T.
‘ formerly a commercial bldg; petition
pemit to convert commercial denied
units on 3d floor and add 4t flor |.
units; c/o issued 3/14/18; permit
inspection record; address
history from building dept.
records;
T15-0647 Watson v. Building permits; c/o issued T. petition
Newman after 1/1/83; built from empty denied
basement space
LI16-0037 AMP Pro Mgt v | Bldg. consisted of 8 units. C/o L petition
Tenants issued for 6 units after 1/83-No | Granted in
evidence of c/o for unit 7-8- part-for
evidenced by c/o, residential units 1-6

000009



T16-0448 Guidry v. T. contested rent increases; T. petition
Beacon Prop. | Owner claimed bldg., built on denied
empty lot; c/o issued 10.84
L16-0088 Ma v. Tenant Entire bldg. build on empty lot- | L. petition
clo issued 5/7/07 granted
T16-0706 Dagron v. Shiu | T. contested rent increases; L. | T. petition
claimed new construction Granted
exemption; single family
residence on lot was
demolished prior to construction
and new sfr was constructed
with second dwelling unit; c/o
issued 2007;due to former
residential use; exemption was
denied
L16-0043 Chanetal. v. Bldg. buiit on empty lot; c/o L. petition
Tenants issued 6/87 granted
L16-0053 Plaha v. Appraisal report; mortgage L. petition
' Tenants ‘statement; c/o issued 8/7/90 granted
stats “new two family dwelling”.
L17-0004 Michelsen v. O. contended units were L. petition
« Tenants formerly commercial and c/o granted
' dated after 1/83-2 separate '
units
L17-0056 Brewer v. c/o issued 2/27/91; description | L. petition
Tenant shows 2 family dwelling granted
L17-0069 Kim v. Tenant | C/o issued 10/83 indicates L. petition
“one-family dwelling, completed | granted
: 8/24/83 ‘
L17-0071 WM Allegrov. | c/os issued 5/03; 11/01; City of | L. petition
Tenants Oakland Project Informatin- granted
4/27/17-final inspection 3/25/02;
City of Oakland Planning
Commission Report; former
parking lot/commercial
L17-0091 Wong v. Residential Building Record, L. petition
‘ Tenant | 7/7/04-demolish bildg and clear | granted
lot 8/2/74; 4 unit bldg built 1989
T17-0021 Tran v. Nguyen | T. contests rent increases; T. petition
Permit inspection Record; denied

updated project information
record; letter from city of
Oakland re permit, final
inspection record; residential
bildg. sheet; area was
completely empty prior to

000010



construction; in the back of the
single family dwelling

L. petition

apartment house

L17-0026 Summerv. 4 units were formerly
Tenants commercial space;bldg. granted
permits; c/o dated 2/85
L17-0061* Feinerv. O. claims new construction and | L. petition
Tenants sub rehab exemption; existing partially
single family house was gutted; | granted. 2
‘house was raised and 2 new lower units
units were constructed beneath | are’
it; building permit; ‘ exempt;
the; the
upper unit
is not.-
L17-0053 Liu v. Tenants | Building was built on empty lot;
1987 c/.o provided dated
' , 3/11/87
T17-0173* Cortes v. Wong | Footprint of building indicates L. petition
L17-0068 Yip v. Tenants | that units 5-14 are within the partially
footprint of the bldg; units 1-4 granted for
are not within the footprint of units 5-14
the bldg. and are not exempt
because of prior residential use
L17-0126* DeZerega v. Fire destroyed bldg. new bldg. | L. petition
Tenants built in the same footprint as old | denied
building. City of Oakland
inspector issue letter saying
they are processing c.o. ok to
occupy and permanent c/o
coming shortly;permit indicates
bldg. finaled 12/24/99; also
permit to demolish fire
damaged bldg.provided; new
bldg was build in same footprint
as demolished building;
therefore there was prior
residential use .
T17-0347 Miller v. Marr & | c/o- 2/13/92; Residential T. petition
Assoc. Building sheet-permits for new | denied
construction issued 1989 and
1990
L17-0212 Shenv. Empty Iot in 1987-completed L. petition
Tenants 1988; c/o issued 1/5/88 for6 unit | granted

00001



Case No.

Case Name

Description

Disposition

L17-0023 Hosseini v. Tenant Dwellling unit on subject Exemption granted
property was built on for new construction
empty space formerly used :
as a parking lot

T15-0378 Ptak v. Donovan Original building was a Exemption granted

L15-0053 Donovan for Neon single family residence for new construction

Light Inc. v. Tenants built in 1916; a second
residential structure was
built in back of the lot and
was a duplex

L17-0010 Lau v. Tenants Existing dwelling had Exemption granted
uninhabited basement for new construction
which was constructed into
2 units

T15-0269 Attarzadeh v. Lin Condominium unit built Exemption granted

L15-0060 Lin v. Tenant after January 1983 was for new construction

new construction

000012




CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No: T17-0103
Case Name: Worekneh v. Lankford
Property Address: 2116 High Street, #6, Oakland, CA
Parties: Muluken Worekneh (Tenant)
Leslie Penglis (Property Manager)
OWNER APPEAL
Activity Date
Tenant Petition filed February 21, 2017
No Owner Response filed
Hearing Decision Issued August 23,2017
Owner Appeal filed August 30, 2017

000013



L,?ﬂ \’\’\o\y\\(
T11- 0109 »%qu

CITY OF OAKLAND | For date stampyli T FEB 2 | PM 12: 02
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
Mail To: P.O.Box 70243

Oakland, California 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

, TENANT PETITION _
Please print legibly

Your Name Rental Address (with zip cod

Worekne W |08k lepnd, ¢ A 460

Muluken RNemeke | Al KU eé'#(a%e"i‘i’? A3~

Toila Vankford [0Qxland , 2A e

Your Representatlve s Name Malhn Address with ZIp code) Telephone o]
QOmeon Debebl 133§ A SE = |y p- 413 ~013S
Os K Icmd c,i\ W“6038
Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone

Lavete Lankford [ \ol( N\,,\zﬁmﬁve Slo-38%~ Di&“’v

Number of units on the property: X

Type of unit you rent House Condominium | Apartment, Room, or Live-Work
(circle one)

Are you current on your
rent? (circle one)

Legally Withholding Rent. You must attach an
explanation and citation of code violation.

Yes No

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the

grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on one or more of the
following grounds:

(a) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%

(b) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request

(c) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated (Costa-Hawkins violation).

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
\:ontestmg (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

(e) A City of Oakland form notice of the existence of the Rent Program was not given to me at least six
months before the effective date of the rent increase(s) I am contesting.

~(f) The housing services I am being provided have decreased. (Complete Section III on following page)

<= A<

A\cited in an inspection repm’cE please attach a copy of the citation or report,

(8) At present, there exists a health, safety, fire, or building code violation in the unit. If the owner has been -

h) The contested increase is the second rent increase in a 12-month period.

(i) The notice of rent increase based upon capital improvement costs does not contain the “enhanced
notice” requirements of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance or the notice was not filed with the Rent Adjustment
Program (effective August 1, 2014).

() My rent has not been reduced after the expiration perlod of the rent increase based on cap1ta1
improvements.

|

pbegins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

Tenant Petition, éffective 8-1-14 1

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall i increase of 30% in 5 years. (The S-year period J

000014



Il RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

Date you moved into the Unit: MA T \ Q0 ‘,Z\' Initial Rent: $ j iDO

/month

When did the owner first prov1de you with a wrltten NOTICE TO TENANTS of the existence of the Rent

Adjustment Program (RAP NOTICE)? Date:

- NenjeS—

. Ifnever provided, enter “Never.”

¢ Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes No

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begln with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that
you are challenging.

Date Notice Date Increase Amount Rent Increased Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
. Served Effective this Increase in this Rent Program
(mo/day/year) | (mo/day/year) Petition?* Notice With the
‘ . R Notice Of
From To . ; Increase?
10-9-\b 1A~1-1, [*4R38 |31 s TAYes ONo OYes SANo
Marcat, 1)) MarB Joig $4400 (343980 Olye oo O%es OO
1A - g $ Y| M Yes ON oy
Mare dow] Mawy 16 |*4,150 |54,048] DR oo =T
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes [ONo OYes DONo

* You have 60 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O M.C.822.090 A 2)
If you never got the RAP Notice you can contest all past increases.

!
List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit:

III. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for service problems, you must complete this section. -

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? Ky es [ONo
Have you lost services originally provided by the ownér or have the conditions changed? A Yes (ONo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? g:llﬁs ONo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, please attach a separate sheet listing a description of the
reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include at least the following: 1) a list of the lost housing
service(s) or serious problem(s); 2) the date the loss(es) began or the date you began paying for the’
service(s); and 3) how you calculate the dollar value of lost problem(s) or servnce(s) Please attach
documentary evidence if available. :

To have a unit inspected and code violations cited, contact the City of Oakland, Code Compliance Unit, 250
'Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2m Floor Oakland, CA 94612. Phone: (510) 2383381

Tenant Petition, effective 8-1-14 » 2

000015



1V. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the

originals. :
3

Terfant’s Signature

Y. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer the same day.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
‘outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be. the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a

mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22,100.A.
If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (nb charge).

Tenant’s Signature ' Date

V1. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call; (510) 238-3721.

File Review '

The owner is required to file a Response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment
Program. You will be mailed a copy of the Landlord’s Response form. Copies of documents attached to the
Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the Rent Program office by
appointment. For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721; please allow six weeks from the date of
filing before scheduling a file review. :

VIil. HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOQUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner
Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program

<A\ Legal services or community organization
: Sign on bus or bus shelter
Other (describe):
Tenant Petition, effective 8-1-14 . - 3

000016



o o

\ﬂlm \ease. (\cm"ec:mfa)f\+ Ftete R ‘Jﬁ/\e Dwonas

LQc)U\of ow 'Gl\r VS Lt MJZV AR QWQA@

Dot \(\(J Vi&}ve loe o \;)&,U\aho\ <§2\Q“b BVD

L O e, b Y, Té& -‘s‘)J\\‘)mm‘H«,%

§> e WNas Chacced oS D ‘ﬂabc\(\@

_Q‘_UQQ\ r\'}’@ \/ere\&c’,\}mo\ u A/EZW “‘/\/\A")"
LNV 4 Dok A >

j' \he wWatt bhes o \Q‘\R ot She

_)V\c((r\\# ‘C\*X@A &\( 4«\/\9 mg‘\' Q W\CW\“QC\Ag

AQR AUt Wk Tnsy ”}m\mzrm

L Qna i@ka \%f\ AR O A L e e Y —QR N

RS 2] U

m ety “‘\~e:\r m LWL ? C{\Q ri?

e Q. At ot Uuala oa AV\MQ;\J\

.\/\O\\/Q lA_DpY'\ ‘\"U(\f\\r\/x M-DQ c(’ Or\ "}‘“\As

Q\Qx—Le,DA "N\D \,\m\v\c«_ §)S A .

000017



June 11, 2016

.To; Tenants at 2116 & 2118 High Street, Oakland, CA 24601,

Fl;om: Twila Lankford — Owner of 2116 & 2118 High Stree_t, Oakland, CA 94601
Date of Notice: June 11, 2016

RE: Rent Payments

Dear Tenants:

I would like to take the chance to introduce myself as the Owner of the property at the above address.
All rent is due on the 1% of the month and will become late on the 4% day of the month, and will incur a
10% late fee. 1 will pick up all rent payments during the 15t of the month, ifyou need to make arrangements
other than the one listed above please call me at the number below to make arrangements. The rent
should no longer be given to anyone else but myself,

However, all payments, maintenance requests shall be addressed to me at 510-407-8181. Please allow .
72 hours for Maintenance Request.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to call me at the telephone number listed below.

Sincerely,

Twila Lankford
Owner

000018



45@ 200- 2078’
!
—w}_ ——

000019



_ j0-2-/6
mmmmmm : ’7/5/ S MM o M b-211 &
7 Yy ST (7,0(/"‘@1 wp
7300 wany_a WWA W
J2-)= 10 uum S JM po
SN - VY & "6L Jwirng . .Mm

V.VALS

590

o iy e

MW)Q

.

ﬂwwww@u wad’ Oeord ¢ Yps

mmmmm/w

07T/ PR YT S i

k. Ji s phe

000020



s
) k

2121/17

Lavette Lankford and Twila Lankford
1016 Arxlington Ave.
Oakland, CA 94608

Re: 2116 High St. Apt#6, Oakland, CA 94601
Dear Lavette Lankford,
I have been a tenant at 2116 High St. Apt#6, Oakland, CA 94601 since March 1%,2014.

I am writing this letter to respond to the rent increase of 300% which is above
10% of my current rent of 1225$. Please be advised that my tenancy is covered under
rent control and the Just Cause Ordinance of Oakland. This means that you may only
raise my rent once per year. Also, the annual rent increase amount is determined each
year by the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program and currently it’s 2%.
You must provide me with a valid 30-day written notice of the changes in my tenancy
before I am required to begin paying any rent increase. As I have received an invalid rent
increase with the incorrect amount due I wﬂl continue to pay $1225 in rent as per my
rental agreement.

In addition, please stop harassing my family and I. In the last two months, you have
called us at least once a week or so. In the last couple of weeks you have called us or
shown up to our property daily to intimidate us to pay an increase way above what is
legally allowed. I want to inform and remind you that we are protected under Oakland’s
Tenant Protection Ordinance 8.22.640. Please note that if you continue to harass we will
have to seek legal action against you.

Please be advised that according to CA Civil Code Section 1954, you must provide us
a 24 hour written notice prior to entering our unit and must come during regular business
hours. Civil Code Section 1954 limits a landlord’s right to enter the premises to the
following:

1. In case of emergency.

2. In order to complete agreed upon or necessary repairs, decorations, alterations or
improvements; supply necessary or agreed services; or exhibit the dwelling unit to
prospective or actual purchasers, mortgagees, tenants, workmen or contractors.

3. When the tenant has abandoned or surrendered the premises.

4. Pursuant to a court order.

I would also like to remind you that it is illegal to move my property out of my unit or lock
me out of the unit until the eviction process is complete in accordance with the California Civil
Code. Please be advised that California Civil Code Section 1942.5 and the aforementioned local
ordinance prohibits you from retaliating against me in any way for exercising my rights as a
tenant. I am receiving help from a housing rights organization.

1000021



Thank you for your attention to these matters. You may contact the Oakland Rent Board
at (510) 238-3015 if you have questions regarding rent increases.

Sincerely,

Muluken Demeke Workekneh

000022



250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, cA 4612 CITY OF OAKLAND

Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721

Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181
TDD (5610) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T17-0103, Worekneh v. Lankford

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2116 High St., Apt. #6, Oakland, CA
DATE OF HEARING: June 22, 2017

DATE OF DECISION: Auguet 18, 2017

APPEARANCES: | Muluken Worekneh, Tenant

Leslie Penglis, Property Manager
Almaz Tessema, Interpreter for the Tenant

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The Tenant Petition is granted.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

On February 21, 2017, the tenant filed a Tenant Petition, contesting several prior
rent increases and allegmg that (1) the increases exceed the CPI| adjustment and is
unjustified or greater than 10%; (2) the owner did not provide a summary justification
for the increases despite a written request; (3) no notice of the existence of the Rent
Adjustment Program was provided to the tenant with the notice of rent increase and at
least six months before the effective date of the rent increase; (4) the housing services
decreased: (5) code violations exist in the unit; and (5) the proposed rent increase
would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years.

The owner did not file a response and did not appear at the hearing. It should be
noted that Ms. Penglis, Manager of Western Management Properties Inc., appeared for
the hearing and explained that since April of 2017, the subject property has been held in
a Receivership, and the Superior Court appointed a Receiver who retained Western
Management Properties Inc. to manage the property for the Receiver.

000023



ISSUES

(1) Are the contested rent increases valid?
'(2) Have the housing services decreased, and if so, by what amount?

EVIDENCE

Background

The tenant moved into the subject unit on March 1, 2014, at an initial monfhly rent
of $1,100.00. The subject unit is located in a residential building consisting of eight (8)
residential units.

Property in Receivership

The Manager of Western Management Properties submitted a Court Order from
Alameda County Superior Court, dated April 12, 2017, confirming the appointment of
Receiver, Kevin Singer, Case No. 16831456, Lankford vs. Lankford.! The Court
documents include aManagement Agreement between the Receiver (“*Owner”) and
Western Management Properties as an “Agent” that would exclusively manage the
subject property.?

Rent Increase

Prior to the Court-appointed Receivership, the owner served several rent
increases. The tenant petition lists the wrong amount and/or wrong dates for the rent
increases. The rent increase amounts were corrected at the hearing. The proposed
rent increases were in a form of new yearly lease agreements beginning on March 1,
2014, March 1, 2015, and March 1, 2016.2 The most recent rent increase notice, dated
February 24, 2017, proposed a 10% rent increase plus $75.00 additional for parking.*

- The proposed rent increases were as follows:

1. From $1,100.00 to $1,150.00, as of March 1, 2015;
2. From $1,150.00 to $1,200.00, as of March 1, 2016;
3. From $1,200.00 to $1,225.00, as of November 1, 2016;
4. From $1,225.00 to $1,420.00, as of March 1, 2017.

The tenant paid all increases except the most recent one. He paid $1,225.00
from November 1, 2016, through April 1, 2017, and began paying $1,200.00 in May and
June of 2017 when the Western Management Properties took over the property
management per Court Order. This evidence was not disputed.

PExhibit A

© 2Exhibit B

3 Exhibit C
4 Exhibit D

000024



RAP Notice

The tenant testified and stated on his petition that he never received the RAP
Notice. The tenant testified that he did not receive the RAP Notice when he moved into
the subject unit and he did not receive the RAP Notice with any of the rent increases.

Decreased Housing Services

The tenant submitted an attachment’ with his petition which identified five items
as decreased housing services. However, at the hearing, the tenant testified that the
repairs have been made since Western Management began managing the subject
property and he no longer wish to allege any claims because all issues were addressed
by Western Management. Therefore, this claim was withdrawn and will not be
addressed in this Hearing Decision.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Rent Increases are Invalid - No RAP Notice

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an owner to serve notice of the
~ existence and scope of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP Notice) at the start of a
tenancy® and together with any notice of rent increase.”

It is undisputed that the owner never provided the RAP Notice to the tenant.
Therefore, ali rent increases are invalid and the rent will roll back $1,100.00 per month,
the amount the tenant paid prior to the first contested rent increase. The tenant is
entitled to restitution for rent overpayments when he paid the increased rent amounts.
The overpayment is shown in the table below:

OVERPAID RENT

~ Monthly Mm?:ly Difference per No.

From To Rent paid Rent month Months Sub-total
1-Mar-15 1-Feb-16 $1,150 - $1,100 $ 50.00 12 $ 600.00
1-Mar-16 - 1-Oct-16 $1,200 - $1,100 $ 100.00 8 % 800.00

1-Nov-16  1-Apr=17  $1,225- $1,100. $ 125.00 6 $  750.00
~ 1-May-17 1-Jul-17 $1,200 $1,100 $ 100.00 3 $ 300.00
| TOTAL OVERPAID RENT $ 2,450.00

3 Exhibit E
6 O.M.C. Section 8.22.060(A)
7O.M.C. Section 8.22.070(H)(1)(A)

000025



\
i
NS

RESTITUTION

< MONTHLY RENT .- $1,100
TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT  $  2,450.00
TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT 1223%
AMORTIZEDOVER 12  MO.BY REG. IS $ 20417
OR OVER B MONTHS BY HRG. OFFICER
ORDER

1. The Tenant Petition T17-0103 is granted.
2. The rent increases are invalid. The monthly base rent is $1,100.00.

3. Thetenantis entitled to a credit in the amount of $2,450.00, due to rent
overpayments. :

4. The credit will be applied as follows: for the next twelve (12) months per
Restitution Table above, the tenant's monthly rent will be temporarily decreased by
$204.17, to $895.83, beginning with the rent payment on September 1, 2017, and
ending with the rent payment on August 1, 2018. On September 1, 2018, the monthly
rent will increase by $204.17. This is not considered a rent increase, it is the end of
restitution period. '

5. The owner is otherwise entitled to increase the tenant’s rent six months after
proper service of the Notice of the existence of the Rent Adjustment Program and in
accordance with the notice requirements of Cal. Civil Code §827 and the Rent
Adjustment Program Ordinance (O.M.C. §8.22 et seq.).

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment
Program. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal
using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received
within twenty (20) days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on
the attached Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to
file, the appeal may be filed on the next business day.

Dated: August 18, 2017 | /éj //Z;{/Q_J

Linda M. Moroz
Hearing Officer
City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

000026



oy

PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0103

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. 1 am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, ‘Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of it in a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to:

Tenant Owner

Muluken Demeke Worekneh Lavette Lankford

2116 High St #6 5704 Los Angeles St

Oakland, CA 94601 Oakland, CA 94608

Tenant Representative Owner Representative
Samson Debebe Western Property Management
1235 30th St #C 678 14th St

Oakland, CA 94608 Oakland, CA 94612

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of bus1ness

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Cahforma that the above

Maxine Visaya : //

000027



' RETFIVEN
CITY OF OAKLAND | [wwiseim ——
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM | o
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 24{TAUG 30 PH 3: 26
Qakland, CA 94612 - ’ .
510) 238-3721 .'
CITY oF OAKLAND 10 2383721 o  APPEAL

W, ,

. . ' A _ ]
%a% s ‘ » VZéwner U Tenant
Property Address (Include Unit Number) (/ 1 1 (

Ry 7 «WJ L 960
b Mgl 2H7 el 776

Appellant’s Mailing Addreﬁ’ (Fér receipt of potices) ' ﬂ(?_a_'se Nufﬁb?r O } D 3

\ 5 70 L/ %M \M Da%?t:f lg)ei’ci%?f‘p]nealed

Name of Representative (if any) 6/ ‘ : Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

e

A7

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed

below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision "tqvbeg’updfﬁated. (Please clearly
~o~ €Xplain the math/clerical errors) =+ .« RN SRR _

Appealing the decision for one of 'th_ea"‘grodnds below (required):

a) [J The decision is inconéiste;lt with OMC Chapter 8:22, Rent Board Regulations or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent. ) '

b)  [1 The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent. )

c) O The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (Ihﬂyou} explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in Yyour favor.).

{2

d) Y The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed j
Statement as to what law is violated,)
A e) The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (I your explanation, you must expldin why / -
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence Jound in the case record,) /
' - /
/

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. _ g

Rev. 6/22/17

000028



v £l

f) "E%was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (In
your-explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what -
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decisigh without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

The decnsndn denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only
when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair veturn and attach the calculatzons supporting your claim.)

- g)

h)y O Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board are lzmtted to 25 pages from each party Please number attached pages consecutively.
Number of. ‘pages attached:

You must serve a copy of vour appeal on the opposing party(ies) or your a eal inav be dismissed.

ilrdecla ¢ under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on

, 20 1711 placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or
deposited it w1th a commerc1al carrier, using a service af least as expeditious as first class mail, with all
postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to ea/c\h oppﬁﬁg payty as follows:

N A

Name

Address

City, State Zip

Name

Address

w120 Auh O
s | [l 500

APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/22/17
~o

| | 000029




IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313,
Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the decision
was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the last day to fileis a
weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business day.

* Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. :

* You must provide all of the information required or your appeal cannot be processed and may be
dismissed. : . _ ‘

* Any supporting argument or documentation to be considered by the Board must be received by the
Rent Adjustment Program with a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the

. appeal. ' :

° Any response to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program
with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of filing the appeal.

* The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except as to jurisdiction, must have been made
in the petition, response, or at the hearing. :

* The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval.

*  You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed.

* The entire case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings must be pre-
designated to Rent Adjustment Staff,

e
o

For more information phone (510) 238-3721. ' /

Rev. 6/22/17

000030



CECE R

/
. L [ ) < g “

RCAT AdwiTouan o0«
[ .f...mts‘.mlu-"e DENICR 7 - @

WITAUG30 Py 3: o4 |
| e

A S—
Lﬂ }, ‘ 1MXL M \./FI Q ' P B

50 s37- Yss 7

123 S et

v Ml | o resclmn?

1 ﬁu\ Jos .p*x\./57]‘ /f .
| /fjlﬂ;m/ OLLJLM "Wﬂ’(j

Qig  3-1b S 3] -17

D J%_@) oy m@ st

IMAR cJQ‘M

00003



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No: T17-0368
Case Name: Guidry v. MYND Management
Property Address: 1560 Jackson Street, #12, Oakland, CA
Parties: Paul Guidry (Tenant)
MYND Management (Owner Representative)
Westlake Partners (Owner)
TENANT APPEAL
Activity Date
Tenant Petition filed June 23, 2017
Owner Response filed August 10, 2017
Administrative Decision Issued October 20, 2017
Tenant Appeal filed November 6, 2017

000032



Y

Ty Qémé \UM\@/

CITY OF OAKLAND For date “g% b
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM *
Mail To: P. O. Box 70243 JUH 25 2041
Oakland, California 94612-0243 ' -
- RENT ADJUSTMENT PROG
(510) 238-3721 E OAKLAND

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information may
result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

TENANT PETITION

Rental-Address: (with:zip.code)

1560 TJhc # L,
f7au, L, Gu;//fc/ Da?<%5ﬁ§;4 ﬁ/@f/éé 4477

Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone .
PlopertyOWIler(S)name(s) ilitrg: Add{ e ,‘(VWIth le code) Telephone >
| My Mavgemed | Fo-Lox 1160 ¢ s72) 30 Y75

Oaklomd CA 744 12 (&7 o) 8o - eu/?o

L po-

Nimiber of units. on.the property: | |

. T
Type of unit you rent L ' .
(Gf}il'gele one) Y : House Condominium Apartment, Room, or Live-Work
Are you current on your ' \ Legally Withholding Rent. You must attach an
rent?.(circle.one) Yes No explanation and citation of code violation.

I. GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the
groypds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on
ong or more of the following grounds:

v/ (a) The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

(b) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(c) The rent was raised jllegally after the unit was vacated (Costa-Hawkins. violation).

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
contesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.)

(e) A City of Oakland form notice of the existence of the Rent Program was not given to me at least six.
months before the effective date of the rent increase(s) I am contesting.

(f1) The housing services I am being provided have decreased. (Complete Section III on following page)

(12) At present, there exists a health, safety, fire, or building code violation in the unit. If the owner has been
cited in an inspection report, please attach a copy of the citation or report.

(g) The contested increase is the second rent increase in a 12-month period.

(h) The notice of rent increase based upon capital i improvement costs does not contain the “enhanced
notice” requirements of the Rent Adjustment Ordinance or the enhanced notice was not filed with the RAP.

(i) My rent was not reduced after the expiration period of the rent increase based on capital improvements.

(3) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase of 30% in 5 years. (The 5—year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

(k) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance (OMC 8.22, Article D

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15 »
| 000033




IL. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this secﬁon)
. June | 2009 :
ERE n

ent: $ /month

When did the owner first provide you with a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the existence of the Rent
Adjustment Program (RAP NOTICE)? Date:? - ' . If never provided, enter “Never.”

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by any government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes No -

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If
you need additional space, please attach another sheet. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that

you are challenging.

....;;.5,%Date Notice ..Date Increase mount Rent Increasedﬁr re you Contesting ‘%Dld You Receive a hle D /p_,g
7 Served F Effective ' f . | this Increase in this Rent Progr s e -
e W\(/(Ux P gram v
(mo/day/year) (lpolday/year) ’0& AL & 7 Petition?* Notice With the Zf o dfé
R ke ! =T 3 Notice Of /Uaﬁ v
From To : — Increase?
. ; N
@—19- 16 (Ui 7 |312za o] ¥ sy [0 ONo | Wies o
$ $ OYes ONo DYes 0ONo
3 $. OYes [ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes - ONo OYes ONo
$ $ OYes 0ONo _ OYes [ONo
$ $ OYes ONo OYes 0ONo

* You have 60 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (O.M.C, 8.22.090 A 2)
If you never got the RAP Notice you can contest all past increases.

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit:

II1. DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for service problems, you must complete this section.

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? OYes [ONo
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? OYes [ONo
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? O0Yes 0ONo.

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, please attach a separate sheet listing a description of the
reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include at least the following: 1) a list of the lost housing
service(s) or serious problem(s); 2) the date the loss(es) began or the date you began paying for the
service(s); and 3) how you calculate the dollar value of lost problem(s) or service(s). Please attach
documentary evidence if available. '

To have a unit inspected and code violations cited, éontact the City of Oakland, Code Compliance Unit, 250
Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2™ Floor, Oakland, CA 94612. Phone: (510) 238-3381

Tenant Petition, effective 1-15-15

000034 °



IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

1 declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the

originals. _
b%«./( % "
%%, Tenant’s Signature Date

V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing .
before a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer the same day. '

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services. : '

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s résponse have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a
mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature ‘ Date

VL IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review _ , -
The owner is required to file a Response to this petition within 35 days of notification by the Rent Adjustment

Program. You will be mailed a copy of the Landlord’s Response form. Copies of documents attached to the
Response form will not be sent to you. However, you may review these in the Rent Program office by
appointment. For an appointment to review a file call (510) 238-3721; please allow six weeks from the date of

filing before scheduling a file review.

VIL HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner

Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
Legal services or community organization

Sign on bus or bus shelter

Other (describe):

T

Tenant Petition, effective 1-1 5.15 A ‘ ‘ 3

000035



v 30 Da_ Notice of Change of Moi_ hly Rent

To %'ﬂ/ / &“/Cpf‘j/ ' - (Resident) fborvthe

(And all othg T occupant: gm possesston)

premises located at: -/ ‘SZO ' /F‘C' SO~ -
. o ' Address) o
Unit /Z , (if applicable) _ ﬁ\k%g -, California 7§/g/2—
| | (City) | - (Zip)
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, in accordance with Civil Code Section 27, that thirty (30) days after service upon you of this
Notice, or (/20/7 ' , whichever is later, yc. r monthly rent is payable in advance on or before the
(Date) '
| day of each month, will be the sum of /g 348. S’O 2 ..:stead of $. ) Z3 6'66 , the current monthly rent.

. Except as hereln provided, all other terms of your tenancy shall remain in ful/ force and effect
A negative credit report reflecting on your credit history may be submitted
to a credit reporting agency if you breach the terms of your obligations

Date r _ Owfier/Agent

Form provided by the East Bay Rental Housing Association®
) www.ebrha.com
Form 30 Day Notice of Change of Monthly Rent® (02/12) ‘g,l e

00003 OPPORTUNITY




0

CITY OF OAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND
RENT ADJUSTMEN
P.O. Box 70243

Oakland,
(510) 238-3721

CA 94612-0243

T PROGRAM'! .
ZWMUG 10 AM 9: 42

T OARSITHATIUR P

PROPERTY OWNER

Please Fill Qut This Form As Comipletely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information

may result in your response being rejected or delayed. -

CASE NUMBER T\ }- O30

Your Name ‘ Complete Address (with zib code) Telephone:
West\adta Vw\nm—g Vo BHok-nooy
| - DeR\oad \CA O\ [ Email
Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone: L\AD
Mund \\/\a\z\aaxemem\ Yo BoL ool (S0 )0
Email:

004\&\0»05 O ae\z

Tenant(s) Name(s)

?w\ G‘\v\\‘&w\j

Complete Address (with zip code)
R0 pekigon Gy g
D DXL\().\(\(,\ A iz

Yesdent & ‘N‘&\&\A &v

Property Address (If the property has more than one address, list all addresses)

-| property

Total number of units on

3%

O fackgon SY. Dadlond , CA a2

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License?

Yes ﬁ

No O Lic. Number: S AN A

The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. Ifit is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes MNO 0 APN:
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition )
or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Date on which you acquired the building: CL&_/Q\__/\_%

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Ye

oyl

Type of unit (Circle One): House / Condominium/ partmeny, room, or live-work

L JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check

_ box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adj
‘For the detailed text of these justifications,

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

Rev. 3/28/17

the appropriate justification(s)
ustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

1

000037

RESPONSE |

/



£

Board Regulations. You can get additional information and copies of the Ordinance and
Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the
following table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement
to the increase. This documentation may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices.
Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal, accountmg and management
expenses, will not usually be allowed.

Uninsured

Date of Banking Increased Capital Debt Fair
Contested (deferred Housing Improvements Repair Service Return
Increase annual - Service Costs Costs
increases ) ’ '
2\ O O X O 0 0
‘ ul o o nf m 0
O | | O O O O

If you are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet.

II. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s
petition will be considered correct

ko/\\i/oﬁl\\

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was: $ A0, m)/ month.

The tenant mioved into the rental unit on

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RES\I}D&NTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?” (*RAP Notice”) to all of the petitioning tenants?
Yes No I don’t know

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given?

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes \// No

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need more space please attach another sheet.

-Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did you provide the “RAP
Given Effective ) v NOTICE” with the notice
(mo./day/year) From To of rent increase?
Wwaw | 1t | Svre oo [Pugso pes  ONo
$ $ OYes ONo
$ _ $ OYes ONo
-$ $ _ OYes ONo
$ $ OYes ONo
_ 2
' For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev, 3/28/17 : : .

000038




I EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code
Chapter 8.22), please check one or more of the grounds:

O The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-Hawkins,
please answer the following questions on a separate sheet: -

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

Was the prior tenant evicted for cause?

Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?

Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when he/she moved in? .

If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire
building?

NV R LN~

O The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. :

O The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after .
January 1, 1983.

(| On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
boarding house less than 30 days.

O The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction. '

O The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit home for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational
institution,

O The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year.

'IV. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES.

If the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet. Submit
any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

V. VERIFICATION

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made\in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto

QX » gl

Property Owner’s Signature Date

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000039



) )

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:
Time to File

This form must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), P.O. Box 70243, Oakland,
CA 94612-0243, within 35 days after a copy of the tenant petition was mailed to you. Timely
mailing as shown by a postmark does not suffice. The date of mailing is shown on the Proof of
Service attached to the response documents mailed to you. If the RAP office is closed on the last
day to file, the time to file is extended to the next day the office is open.

You can date-stamp and drop your Response in the Rent Adjustment drop box at the Housing
Assistance Center.. The Housing Assistance Center is open Monday through Friday, except
holidays, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

_File Review

You should have received a copy of the petition (and claim of decreased housing services) filed
by your tenant. When the RAP Online Petitioning System is available, you will be able to view the
response and attachments by logging in and accessing your case files. If you would like to review the
attachments in person, please call the Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to
make an appointment, :

Mediation Program

- Mediation is an entirely voluntary .process to assist you in reaching an agreement with your
tenant. In mediation, the parties discuss the situation with someone not involved in the dispute,
discuss the relative strengths and weaknesses of the parties’ case, and consider their needs in the
situation. Your tenant may have agreed to mediate his/her complaints by signing the mediation
section in the copy of the petition mailed to you. If the tenant signed for mediation and if you
also agree to mediation, a mediation session will be scheduled before the hearing with a RAP
staff member trained in mediation. : "

If the tenant did not sign for mediation, you may want to discuss that option with them. You and
your tenant may agree to have your case mediated at any time before the hearing by submitted a
written request signed by both of you. If you and the tenant agree to a non-staff mediator, please
call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees charged by a non-staff mediator are the
responsibility of the parties that participate. You may bring a friend, representative or attorney
to the mediation session. Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree and after your
response has been filed with the RAP.

If you want to schedule your case for mediation and the tenant has already agreed to
mediation on their petition, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff member at no charge.

Property Owner’s Signature | - Date -

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000040



August 9, 2017

City of Oakland

Rent Adjustment Program
P.O. Box 70243

Oakland, CA 94612-0243

Re: Case #T17-0368
To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed is the Property Owner Response to the resident petition regarding the rent increase

for 1560 Jackson Street #12. We would like the following items to be considered and the

petition dismissed immediately. /
1. The rent increase notice was sent to Paul Guidry on 12/19/2016. Mr. Guidry’s petition
is dated June 23, 2017, well after the 60-days that was allotted to submit a petition for
for rent increase.

Please dismiss this petition as soon as possible as it was not filed within the timeframe required
under the ordinance. -

Sincerely,

Janette Miles
Property Management
Mynd Management, Inc.
510-306-4440
residents@mynd.co

000041



CITY oF OAKLAND

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA
94612 2034

Housing and Commuhity Development Departmevnt TEL (510) 238-3721
Residential Rent Adjustment Program : FAX (5610) 238-6181
- TDD (510) 238-3254

ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

CASE NUMBERS: T17-0368, Guidry v. MYND Management

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1560 Jackson Stréet, #12, Oakland, CA
PARTIES: . Paul Guidry (Tenant, Unit 12)

Mynd Management (Owner Representative)
Westlake Partners (Owner)

INTRODUCTION

Tenant Paul Guidry filed a petition on June 23, 2017, contesting a rent increase
from $1,236 to $1,348.50 per month, effective January 1, 2017, that he claims
exceeds the Consumer Price Index (CPI) authorized rent increase, and is
unjustified or is greater than 10%.

On August 10, 2017, Westlake Partners filed a timely response to the tenant
petltlon clalmlng that the tenant’s petition was untimely and that the rent
increase was justified by capital improvements.

Reason for Administrative Decision: An Administrative Decisionisa
decision issued without a Hearing. The purpose of a Hearing is to allow the
parties to present testimony and other evidence to allow resolution of disputes of
material fact. However, in these cases, sufficient uncontested facts have been
presented to issue a decision without a hearing and there are no material facts in
dispute. Therefore, an Administrative Decision is being issued.

In order to file a petition contesting a rent increase, a Tenant Petition must be
filed within 9o days of the date of a rent increase notice, providing a RAP Notice
was provided with the rent increase notice. The tenant in this case declared under
penalty of perjury that he received a RAP Notice with his rent increase notice.
Therefore, the tenant had 9o days to file his petition after he was served with the
notice of increase.

000042



In his petition, the tenant states that he was served the notice of increase on
December 19, 2016. His petltlon was filed on June 23, 2017, far more than 9o
days after receiving the rent increase notice. Since this is the only claimed raised
by the Tenant Petition, it must be dismissed.

ORDER
1. Petition number T17-0368 is dismissed. The rent remains $1,348.50 a month.

2. The hearing scheduled for November 14, 2017 in this case, is cancelled.
Please note that there were other cases set for Hearing that day involving the
-same parties (T17-0398 and L17-0183) for which a new hearing date has been set.
The new hearing date is December 8, 2017.

3. Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent
Adjustment Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a |
propetly completed appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment
Program. The appeal must be received within twenty (20) calendar days after
service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the attached Proof of
Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to file, the appeal
may be filed on the next business day.

Dated: October 16,.2017 . : % /&
_ Barbara M. Cohen

Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

000043



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0368

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. Iam not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

Today, I served the attached Administrative Decision by placing a true copy of it i in
a sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland
Cahforma, addressed to:

Tenant : : Owner

Paul L. Guidry Westlake Partners
1560 Jackson St #12 P.O. Box 71006
Oakland, CA 94612 Oakland, CA 94612

Owner Representative
MYND Management
P.O. Box 71006
Oakland, CA 94612

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above
is true and correct. Executed on October 20, 2017 in Oakland, CA.

e

Maxine Visaya //

000044



CITY OF O AKL AND ) For date stamp. .
SN/ ~ RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM | RECEIVED
‘ 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 NOV 6‘5'53[)?7
— w (X Qakland, CA 94612
(510) 238-3721 | ONGANDRENTABNSTURML 1
CITY OF OAKLAND , PPEAL

Appe

t’s Name (D ‘ ‘ | [0 Owner ){l‘enant
24| U Ay Y ’ '

Property Address (Include Unit Number)

J510 Tcksorn &7 12 Dkl Ch_74/2,

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number

/560 Jacksow St O0Rlacl CHZw07| 10—t - 2017

Tl 7-0363

Date of Decision appealed

Name of Representative (if any) ' Representative’s Mailing Address (For notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. Aspart of the appeal, an explanation must
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

N . JE"‘(‘
1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to bé’ 'ﬁpdated. (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical evrors.) )

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (requiréd):

a)

b)

Rev. 6/22/17

1 The decision is inconsistent w_ith OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulétions or prior decisions
of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, regulation or prior Board
decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.).

] The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your explanation,
you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is inconsistent.)

[0 The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In yéuf explanation,
you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be decided in your favor.).

[J The decision violates federal, state or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a detailed
statement as to what law is violated,)

The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must explain why
the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.)

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000045




N

f) . [J I'wasdenied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s claim. (/»
your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your claims and what
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every case. Staff may issue a
decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not in dispute.)

2) [ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on my investment. (You may appeal on this ground only

when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically state why you have been
denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)

h) [ Other. (In your explandtion, you must attdch a detailéd explanation of your grounds for appeal.)

Submissions to the Board are limited to 25 pages from each party. Please number attached pages consecutively.
Number of pages attached: .

You must serve a copy_of your appeal on the opposing party(ies) or your appeal may be dismissed.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that on
' R (; , 20_f Z , I placed a copy of this form, and all attached pages, in the United States mail or
" deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first class mail, with all
postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as follows:

Name

- oW rest” Lk, p@/f er <
Ci St te Zi ﬂ 0‘ &X '7///?9 L
ity, State Zip Da«/< / 7z &Q C ,.']4 ?g@ / g

ame  |LY OF 0eRIEa X
25
Address 250 Fravk H 66Awa Pli34 SuiTe $313

DT | 0aR [gr ] (A 17~ 207

v oo -6 -aell

SIGNATURE of APPELLANT or DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE DATE

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

Rev. 6/22/17

000046



Paul Guidry
1560 Jackson St #12

Qakland CA 94612

Dear Rent Adjustment Program:

TRFF o

Zﬁfﬁ &Fﬁu

v"6 f\f} [ UL;

Case NUmbers T17-0368 Guidry V.MYND Management

- L am appealing this case because MYND Management increased my rent and never renovate my

apartment.,

(1) On Dec 12 2017 MYND sent me 30 day notice of change of Monthly rent MYND stated rent increase

On Feb 12017.but MYND increase my rent on Jan 1 2017. this is only 11 days.MYND sent me a letter on

Jan 23 2017 Stated my balance due $127.20.MYND charge me with late fee.a copy of the letter and a

copy of my checks is in the file.

(2) MYND inspector mspect my apartment on May 22 2017 and July 27 2017 .Evident is in the file.

(3) OnJuly 11, 2017 City of Oakland Inspection Division inspected my apartment and give me a copy of

The report I mailed a copy to MYND Management. On July 27 2017 when MYND inspector inspected my
apartment | give MYND another copy Oakland Inspection division report.Both Oakland inspection
division report is in the file and the violation.

(4) Please read all the evidents in my file.

Paul Guidry

000047



cd

Paul Guidry : ?§57§p,5§r,~5 N e ‘J/]*J’U[ 3/
. i‘? ]; OS

Tt

1560 Jackson ST #12 -

Oakland CA 94612 July 28 2017

Department of housing and Community
Rent adjustment program

To whom may concern:

On July 28,2017 Westlake Partners,LLC (MYND Management Inc) inspector enter my dwelling unit 12

- To Complete Annual inspection and test, repair or maintain Smoke detector,follow up on lease

2 ﬁf\\ C

.j C"""“«".,,M

volation

For disconnection Smoke Detector.On May 24 2017 MYND told me they would install my smoke
detector on July 6 2017 but never did.

On July 28 2017 Westlake Partners LLC inspector was only concern about the smoke detector location
to take some more photo |told him MYND already take picture on May 24 2017 | give him a copy of

City of Oakland Building inspectioﬁ report, and told him | mail a City of Oaklahd report to MYND on
July 12 2017.1 told him they never had a smoke detector in my apartment and he left . He never wanted

to take photo of the Bathroom and garage.

Paul Guidry

}

e,

N,
7 LI e
eI ‘: — i

000048



January 23, 2017

Paul Guidry »
1560 Jackson St #12
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Paul,

" As of January 23, 2017, our records indicate a balance due of $127.20 on your account,

Balance s of 0123/2017 ' Propayments Total Unpeid Depost Held
$127.20 $0.00 $127.20 $1,200.00
. Deposit
Transaction Date Rel# Deseription Contact/Account Nickname oute Charges Payments Balsnce
.00 appied to [01/04/17, acet 40010.000.§1,236,00) a0d $1.00 ” ’
Degosited Prymest omsTT 14 apobed 1o 01047, BEEATOTE 000, S13.20) and $76.00aoped o 7, 2ot P L Gy Lot $13100 s
Patialy Paid Chargg oV 41015000~ Lata Foe . T $144020
Pald Charme et 40020.000 - Rent- Paring oSt ! $1.30000
’ [ \BNM//

Palt Charce ovovnT 40010.000- Rent : $1.2030

&

Payment can be made by logging into your account at resident.myv nd.co or via check or
money order payable to Mynd Management, Inc and mailed to the following address:

Mynd Management
PO BOX 71006
Oakland, CA 94612

Effective immediately all future payments will first be applied to outstanding balance due
including unpaid rent, pet rent and late fees prior to current rent owed.- A rent demand
notice will be served upon you in attempt to collect all outstanding balance due.

Please remit your payment immediately upon receipt of this notice.

Thank you,

Mynd Management

PO BOX 71006 Oakland, CA 94612 w: restdent.mynd.co i:(510) 306-4440

000049



FAOn R UG DEMEIC AL e EarueL eT

m._md..._.owmz 10N

P R AT Y ot=T A I |

A =

NSO

—

_ ANV

G 72l

LNAOKY

j mdos
)

I1gVvILOD3N LON

‘gaguadyd Mo L A

wNm.ﬂ

e 5

“Adag sup U0 P 2O L \rAuInt UNESTE JNeA feD

- s T QU

SRR ﬂ ﬁﬁ. ﬂ. 5 ,
NN RN way 3aaonaza xvi [ -
0.904 T sFy
: nnggd @ spordng
¢ Hsed3a kS
J FoNvVIvE

T €1 8 ﬁhﬁz

mn.:m :nc_ o1 aen wepudag i
[T i R

sunuRyD "l

0.H03
e

37 ot~/
RS . ' 1
. gasuadx3a JNCA MIEIL A

v2at

000050



30 Day Notice of Change of Monthi

o _ Sl L feidny

- (Resident) for {
(And all othg OCCUpaS\nt'g in possession ) '

Y Rent

premises located at: / 560 ,j—;cf 50~
_ (Address) , ‘
Unit / Z , (if applicable) ak/‘“‘-g : . California 775/&
(City) (Zip)
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, in accordance with Civil Code Section 27, that thirty (30) days after service upon you of t)
Motice, or ’Z/ ,/20/7

(Date)

day of each month, will be the sum of$ /4 3‘/& S—O. , wistead of ¢ )/ Z3 6'00

, the current monthly ren

Owfier/Agent

.,_,f_{,_.’_-\ S Grovided by the East Bay Rentsi Houicing Aepnnieps B 00005] -~
L~ )FRRHA

0 ke o



Paul Guidry
1560 Jackson 3t #12 Feb 7.2017
Daxland CA 94

P2ggy Watts tenant ar 1350 jackson St #21 Cakland CA 04612 roig
T@ her’ rant increase 3 percent starting Feb 1 2017.and will show me
the l=ase to verified she is telling the true,and other ctenants in
the building rent increase 3 vercent starting Feb 1 2017.

If she is telling the Erue.Wny my rent increased 3 percent starting
Jan 1,2017 lnstead of Feb 1 201772

Paul Guidry

000052




WETRRer o o -
CITY OF OAKLAND ‘g“.““‘*’ 6 Pl 1205 6 Ak G 96

250 FRANK H: OGAWA PLAZA » SUITE 2340 » OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2031

Planning and Building Department (510)238-6402
Buteau of Building FAX:(510)238-2959

Building Permits, Inspections and Code Enforcement Services ‘ TDD:(510) 238-3254
www.oaklandnet.com

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

September 18, 2017
Certified and Regular mail

" To: WEST LAKE PARTNERS LLC ’ Code Enforcement Case No.: 1702913

1999 HARRISON ST 24TH, Property: 1560 JACKSON ST, #12, OAKLAND 94612

OAKLAND CA 94612-3520 Parcel Number: 8-629-17-9
' ; Re-inspection Date: 11/06/2017

Code Enforcement Services inspected your property on 7/11/2017 and confirmed:

<] that the violations of the Oakland Municipal Code (OMC) identified on the attached List of Violations below are present.

(] that work was performed without permit or beyond the scope of the issued permit and you are receiving this Notice of Violation
because you did not get the required permit within three (3) days of receiving the Stop Work Order. You must contact the
inspector indicated below before the Re-inspection Date to stop further code enforcement action,

] Investor Owned Program - Per OMC 8.58

[C] Foreclosed and Defaulted Properties - Per OMC 8.54

At this point, no fees or other charges have been assessed for these violations. To stop further code enforcement action, you are
advised to correct the above violations and contact Inspector ss, who is assigned to your case, before the re-inspection date shown
above to schedule an inspection. Your inspector is available by phone at 510-23 8-6219 and by email at wloo@oaklandnet.com.

If the Property Owner Certification is included in this notice you may also complete the form and include photographs of the
corrected violations.

Note: If a complaint is filed regarding the same or similar violation(s) and it is confirmed within 24 months from the date of this
notice an immediate assessment of $1,176.00 will be charged as a Repeat Violation, In addition, if violation (s) remain uncorrected
after I receive a 30 day Notice of Violation further enforcement action(s) will include additional fees.

If you do not contact your inspector to discuss why you cannot comply or if applicable, complete the Property Owner Certification
form and the re-inspection verifies that all violations have not been corrected, you may be charged for inspection and administrative
costs, which can total $2,665.00. The City may also abate the violations and charge you for the contracting and administrative costs,
which can also total over $1,000.00. In addition, Priority Lien fees in the amount of $1,926.00 may be assessed if fees are not paid
within 30 days from the date of the invoice. Charges may be collected by recording liens on your property and adding the charges to
your property taxes or by filing in Small Claims or Superior Court. Furthermore, this Notice of Violation may be recorded on your

property.

February, 2017
Scan to: Code Enforcement-Chronology-Abatement Activities

000053




L

List of Violations

Property Maintenance

Property Address: 1560 JACKSON ST, #12, OAKLAND 94612  Complaint#: 1702913

Building Maintenance (Code) .

15.08.080E

[ yes 1. The kitchen cabinet surfaces are in disrepair, Resurface or replace. kitchen
yes 2. The kitchen flooring is in deteriorated condition. Replace. kitchen 15.08.080E
yes 3. The kitchen exhaust fan has an accumulation of grime, Clean. kitchen 15.08.080E
yes 4. The bathroom floor tiles next to tub is in disrepair. Repair or replace. bathroom 15.08.080E
yes 5. Smoke detectors are missing in the hall & bedroom. Provide. hall & bedroom 15.08.320
yes 6. The electric baseboard heater is alleged to be inoperable. Inspect. living room 15.08.260A
yes 7. The ceiling above the parking space is water damaged. Repair. garage 15.08.080E

Notice of Violation

Page

May, 2017

of

Scan to: Code Enforcement-Chronology-Abatement Activities

000054




-

: | ,Q.ounfy Assessor Display ( (

County Assessor Display

Page 1 o1 1

Assessor Parcel Record for APN 008- -0629-017-09

Parce] Number: 8-629-17-9
Property Address: 1560 JACKSON ST, OAKLAND 94612
Owner Name: WEST LAKE PARTNERS LLC
Care of:
Attention: ,
|[Mailing Address: 11999 HARRISON ST 24TH, OAKLAND CA 94612-3520 _
Use Code: MULTIPLE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING OF 5 OR MORE
| UNITS. |
Recorder Number: 2015-164477
Recorder Date: 6/12/2015
Mailing Address
Effective Date: 6/12/2015
Last Document Input 9/3/2015
Date:
Deactivation Date:
Exemption Code:
Enter Alameda
Home ASSESSOT ELQM Assessments _Er_op_e_‘.r_‘g}{ GIS Parcel County  Use Codes
= Parcel List === Details Map Web Sit
Number - : : AED 2ile
[=n}
iy
ol
)
m
r\_ i
o
o] Ex"seﬁmifz,ﬁ gfmei ;:’;)eck box, R;d fes a3 approprinte)
o Return Recelpt (stectronig) e
3 E]OeﬂiﬁadMallestrIcledDel!ve . —
| Brangoumreies g T
Lcnj ' ™8 Rastricted Dolivery :3:\1"‘ )
o o - —
~ WEST LAKE pPA
I~ RTNERS LLC
Ez:' 1999 HARRISON ST 24TH
el OAKLAND cA 94612.3520, ____________
1702913-ASR-9/19/17 o
B015psR v ,
00005&017




170 29173

,

560 Jack

v

?

o #

—

006056



~ City of Oakland, Planning and Building Department, Bureau of Building, Inspection Division
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2 Floor, Suite 2340, Oakland, California 94612-2031
WWW. oaklandnet com, (510) 238-6402, FAX: (510) 238-2959,TDD: (510) 238-3254

Request for Service: Tenant Complaint

Property Address: I Sé& ‘:MLIQ" on @J’ . Unit No. _L%_Inspection Date'/) [~ "I
Complaint No. \ 22} 2_0_“2, Inspector: \)\)‘“‘4‘ LoD Phone No, Slofgﬁﬁ_é} l"’

Complainant's Nam‘e:’Btul érWd (y Phone No. 5'»()’ Lh}S "l’d77
Owner/Manager: M\(ND M W{M/)Z mink “Inc ____Phone No. XL’ 20b-Y 4"'(0

INSPECTION:
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE: Window defects:
Overgrown vegetation: | - Lack 0‘; \Illvmdow e'gre:ss:
Trash & debris: La.ck o} lght/ventllat:lon.
Lack of/Inadequate garbage service: " Mice/rodents/roaches:
' . Roof leaking/damaged:
Unapproved open storage
. . Damaged/non-functional Doors/locks:
Unapproved parking
. Stairs/decks/railing:
BUILDING MAINTENANCE: , - Exterior walls/windows/trim:
. Blocked exits:
Electrical: _ . . -
. ¢ No resident manager (required 16 units or more)
Plumbing: : :

Unpermitted work:
Unpermitted work:
Undocumented residential unit:

Plumbing leak:
Clogged sink/toilet:
Building sewer blockage:

" Lack of/defective heating system: qum ')WP ’éfﬂfll/¢

—Mechanical: arqrrm’” ﬂ/"aﬂ '/ZA;::Lrli/rlsnoperatl f;}r;:\ll(e/carboéronoxnde
‘/Walllcellmg/fl or defegts: fi ﬂW(ﬂ

n
.~ Others: n 4D ﬁ { 5L e Aé/-l'éb’ﬁ\/@!
" others: it Hgorgiles [ov1¢ 4 cillepCne pikt B Juto
o Others: WHLr shar) dameg e o1l garogL oo [ 179128 Fant's
~  Extensive surface mold presen/t on ./ ﬁﬂa’fdﬂ”) ffd,(xc_

See brochure for remediation guild lines. (Description required, e.g. bedroom wall under wmdow, tub celllng‘

Note: ltems identified on this form above are for investigation purposes only. If they are determined to be code
violations, they will be specified in an official Notice to Abate by the inspector’.

Complainant Only: I certify that | have notified the owner/manager of the above |dent|f|ed item(s) and | will allow
the owner or agents with proper notice as governed by State law to enter my unit in order to make all necessary

N = OV //—/7

Request for Service: Tenant Complaint form (revised 5/2016)

Sig‘naturei

000057



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1%

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

¥Ry e

Paul Guidry
1560 Jackson ST #12&3;Mﬁ“ ) e
Oakland CA 94612 Uy Pﬁ I: 05

June 26,2017

Department Of Housing And Community

Development Rent Adjustment Program

Dear Roberta:

On September 9,2016 After begging Manager Andrew for almost a
year to fix my apartment he enter my dwelling and check the
apartment he told me the only way MYND will fix your apartment I
would have to resolved case T16-0088 and T16-0204 I resolve the
cases MYND never fix m/apartment

Paul Guidry

000058




NOTICE TO ENTER DWELLING UNIT
[California Civil Code section 1954]

Resident(s): _ Paul Guidry
' (and all others in possession)

Premises: 1560 Jackson St #12 Qakland, CA 94612
(Address, Apt #, City, State, Zip Code)

TO RESIDENT(S):
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to California Civil Code Section 1954, Landlord

does hereby give notice that the Landlord, Landlord’s Agent or Landlord’s Employees will enter

said premises on or aboutthe 7\ day of __Nsg\esour L IS\ . during

normal business hours for the reason set forth in the checked (v') numbered item(s) below:

__&1. To make necessary or agreed repairs, decorations, alterations or improvements.

12 7o supply necessary or agreed services. .

_L[13. To exhibit the dwelling unit to prospective or actual purchasers, mortgagees or

tenants.

_[l 4. To exhibit the awelling to prospective or actual workmen or contractors.'

L1 5. Pursuant to a Court Order, B
6. To cbmplete énnual Berkeley RHSP inspection and to test, repair or maintain smoke detectors.

7. To inspect Wéterbed or liquid-filled furniture. | :

_[18. When the tenant has abandoned or surrendered the premises.

Estimated time of arrival (if known):8:00am - 10:00am (am/pm)

. SR _&,.)‘;...
Date: ‘“\\% \ Ly T Lo

Landlord

EQUAL HOVSING
OPPORTUNITY

000059



CITY oF OAKLAND *~
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ~TEL (510) 238-3721
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM ' FAX (510) 238-3691

TDD (510) 238-3254

REQUEST TO DISMISS PETITION

, Date: ?/20,/[
v P! Guidry  filed a petition with the Oakland Rent
Adjustment Program.q' -

Tig-008P ardl TI6- 0204

The Case Number is . 1 request that my petitionfbe

dismissed for the following reason(s): ;%e IﬂMZ& /f%ﬂgﬂ%
/‘.(IW:?Q_ ' . : .

| have moved and my new md}ssb:/

Signedr?J ﬁ%}b - Date 5/2%5 .

Petitioner

ORDER .
e and T16-020%
At the request of the Petitioner, case number is dismissed
without prejudice. The mediation/hearing (circle as appropriate) scheduled for

QZ/ZO/ 16 is cancelled.

Dated: 9/20//4 | | /(é %&u

HEARING OFFICER

Reialiation against tenants for using the Rent Adjustment process is prohibited by
California Civil Code §1942.5 and Oakland Municipal Code §8.22.130.

000060



' BBITROY -6 P I:g% N '
ENHANCED NOTICE TO TENANTS FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS*
This enhanced notice must be served with a notice of rent increase and RAp Notice ang

filed with the Rent Adjustment Program within 19 days of service of these notices on
the tenant,

To Tenant(s): /%“/ < &Vﬂﬁ'

Property Address: /(0 Jreon ’ Unit Number /2
Current Rent: $_Z/ Z36.00 #of Units 33

Date of Rent Increase: 2[‘/ Zol7

Building-wide Capital Improvements TOTAL DATE DATE PAID

CATEGORY (Attach Separate sheet if COSTs COMPLETED | FOR
needed)
SUBTOTAL: 3 — Q@#oﬁ J\OL___%_ —_— ]

Step 2: Muitiply Subtotal in Step 1 by 70% (Increase Limited to 70%)
$262,09.70 y 700 = /9% “67.27
—_— ——t =

Subtotal Step 2

Step 3: Divide resuits of Step 2 by the number of units affected

$/%3%,467.77 . R =$_55%59 ¢/
Step 2 # of units Step 3

Ehhanced Notice to Tenants for Capital Improvements

Sifhrtve 8114 ‘ | . 000061



=)

Step 4: Enter capital improvements for specific unit

Unit-Specific Capital Improvement TOTAL DATE DATE
CATEGORY (Attach separate sheet if COSTS COMPLETED | PAID FOR

needed)

—— ]

JRAT FXTERTOR WITIpoc S 39 375,17 /0/27/20/‘5_ //KZ/ZO/G—
F2onT T bemry g Blrrrs B 75000 /O/Z?/QO/S" 2( 3/20/¢
| FRoT Dok KePlun ™ 343303 |1o/3e/2005 1 [10) 2o

l_SUBTO_TAL: s 558 %

Step 5: Multiply Subtotal in Step 4 by 70% (Increase Limited to 70%)
$5,578R0  y70%= 3,341./6

Subtotal Step 5

Step 6: Add:
6a: TOTAL for building wide capital improvement for this unit (Step 3)

$ 5 §39 ¢
6b: TOTAL for unit specific capital improvement (Step5) ¢ 3,371./6

6c: Total allowable cost for unit (pre-amortization) $.7,450.77
(6¢)

. Step 7: INSTRUCTIONS TO CALCULATE THE AMORTIZATION PERIOD

To calculate the amortization period (length of time for the pass-through), first calculate 10% of
the current monthly rent.

Step 7a: (10% limit) Current Rent 3./, 2 35. 00 X10% =3 /23. 60

(7a) -
Step 7b: (# of months)

Divide the totai allowable pass-through (6¢) by 7a $7,450.77 +$/2360 = 76.4 [,

(6¢c) (7a) (7b)
Step 7c: (60 months?) If the number determined in 7b is less than or equal to 60, the
amortization period is 60 months or 5 years.

, (
Step 7e: (# of years) If 7d is not a whole number, round up to the next highest number. 7

7e=the # of years You are allowed to pass through the rent increase,

Step 7f: (Allowable # of months) The allowable # of months is 7e x12 34 . The rent
increase ends on the last month,

Enhanced Notice to Tenants for Capital Improvements
Effective 8-1-14

77 000062



Step 8: INSTRUCTIONS TO CALCULATE THE RENT INCREASE

Step 8a: It the number determined in 7b is less than or equal to 60, divide the total pass-through
per unit (6¢) by 60.

$_ =+ 50 =3

6¢ ALLOWABLE RENT INCREASE

Step 8b: If the number determined In 7b is greater than 60, divide the total pass-through per unit
(6c) by the number ot allowable months (7f)

sl45677 . %1 _g  //2.S0
6¢c 7t ALLOWABLE RENT INCREASE

Step 9: PROVIDE NOTICE OF THE NEW RENT AND AMORTIZATION PERIOD
Rent Increase Amount: § / /2. 50

Rent Increase%_ (cannot exceed 10%) (To determine the % divide the rent
increase amount by the current rent, then mulitiply the remaining number by 100)

$//2.50 +§)236.00 y100= 9-/0

Rent increase Current Rent % increase

New Rent: 3 /, 3H2.56 (old rent plus rent increase)

Amortization Period K (In years, minimum of 5)

Date Rent lnérease Begins: 2(//20/(; Date Rent Increase Ends: ! / ! / ZOZ S

*An Owner may still file an Owner Petition for capital improvement increase instead of the
enhanced notice requirements.

Use of this form is optional; an owner may provide his or her own form that meets the
requirements of the RAP Ordinance and Regulations.

There is an excel spreadsheet available on the RAP website which will calcu-late the
amortization period for you.

http://www2.oaklandnet.com/Government/o/hcd/s/LandlordResources/index.htm)
™~
// /"/ - (A/

p \

~Qwner’s Signature

A B CAUTISHANIC

Print Name

srancad Notice to Tenants for Capital improvements

| 000083




91'168'c$ 08'855'G$ [e01gns
S €0€S £9°EEVS ST0Z/0T/TT $102/0€/01 1uawadejday J00Q Ju0id
00'5ZS$ 00°0SL$ 9107/¢/T S107/82/01 Spuljg JOLaU| JuO4
79'790°eS LTSLEYS ST0Z/2/11 §10Z/.2/0T SMOPUIA JOLIB1XF JU0 L
(%0£) 150D 3jgeziiowy  1SODTINd Y04 AIVd3Lvd  QILIdNOD 3LVA  ¥IVdId HO INIJNIAOUJNI

1000064



o

M P ROVEMENT OR REPAIR DATE COMPLETED DATE PAID FOR FULLCOST Amortizable Cost (70%) # of Units Allowable Cost per Unit (Pre Amortization)

Front Exterior Siding 10/19/2015 10/30/2015 $29,961.00 $20,972.70 33 $635.54
Exterior Paint 8/5/2015 8/10/2015 $25,675.00 $17,972.50 33 $544.62
Exterior Electrical Lighting 11/12/2015 12/10/2015 $6,786.60 $4,750.62 33 $143.96
Front ipe Fence 1/29/2016 3/16/2016 $1,953.50 $1,367.45 33 $41.44
Back Rod Iron fence 11/18/2015 3/16/2016 $3,050.00 $2,135.00 33 $64.70
Trenchless Sewer Lateral 7/1/2015 7/9/2015 $11,980.00 $8,386.00 33 1$254,12
Replace Garage Piging 6/24/2015 6/29/2015 $10,815.00 $7.570.50 33 $229.41

Eievator Modernization 9/7/2016 9/12/2016 $171,875.00 $120,312.50 33 $3,645.83

Subtotal $262,098.10 $183,467.27 33 $5.559.61

000065




g

Py o

FEET g1, Fey Paul Guidry
TS b N 1560 Jackson St, Apt 12

AN Oakland, CA 94612

Westlake Partners LLC

1999 Harrison Street, 24" Floor

Oakland, CA 94612

VIA U.S. Mail

February 24, 2016

RE: Concerns regarding 1560 Jackson St, Apt 12, Oakland, CA 94612

To Whom It May Concern:

My name is Paul Guidry. Ihave been a tenant at the above-mentioned address for approximately
twelve and a half years. I write to address concerns regarding the property and my tenancy. I
have previously notified the manager, Andrew Cruikshank, of these concerns in writing on
numerous occasions. To date, my concerns have not been addressed.

Recenfly, I sought the assistance of an attorney at Centro Legal de la Raza and was advised of
my rights and your obligations. Below I have spelled out my concerns.

Three Day Notice and Habitability Concerns

I received a Three Day Notice on or about February 17, 2016, which states that I am violating a
term of my lease agreement for “failure to pay owner for costs to repair, replace or rebuild
portion of premises damaged by Resident.” Please note that T have not damaged any of the
premises, and am not violating my lease.

On or about February 10, 2016, the manager sent me a copy of an invoice from A & A
Maintenance, which states that a towel blocked the sink drain and water was running all over.
This invoice was attached to a letter that stated that [ needed to pay for the costs of the repair. I
have never put a towel in the sink drain, nor have I had guests in the apartment who have put a
towel in the sink drain. The need for repair was not my fault, and I am not financially
responsible.

The sink pipe began leaking even though the valve was completely closed and I reported it to the
manager immediately. The manager came with a plumber who told the manager on Friday,
January 15, 2016, that the pipe needed to be replaced and the valve was completely shut. The
manager told me that they would return on Monday to replace the pipe. I told him this was an
emergency and needed to be fixed immediately, and was informed that they couldn’t send
someone over the weekend. At no point was it mentioned to me that there was a towel causing an
issue. I have serious concerns about the validity of this invoice, both because I did not put a

000066



towel in the sink, and because the address listed as the A & A Maintenance place of business is a
residential home.

Furthermore, there are a number of habitability violations at my apartment. I am most concerned

about the pipe attached to the toilét, which is leaking with fhe valve compl?fel?c;jbi@ii}é
~ the same problem that happened with the kitchen sink, when it began to overtlow, due to no fault

of my own. " — D

Moreover, under Oakland’s Tenant Protection Ordinance (OMC § 8.22.600 et seq.), when

notified of the need for repairs, a landlord must take action to make the repairs within 15 days.
-OMC § 8.22.650(B). If the landlord fails to maintain adequate conditions and/or make Tepairs
- once notified of their need, the landlord may be liable to a tenant for damages, including rent
reductions, actual damages, special damages, and treble damages. Please refer to California
Civil Code §1941 et seq. and O.M.C. § 8.22.600 et seq. or consult an attorney if you have
questions about your obligations under these laws. :

lnlw that you complete repairs by no later than 30 days after receiving this letter, I
will, of course, cooperate with you in scheduling times for-the fepairs to be completed. | ask, in
return, that you comply with your legal obligations to notify me in writing, 24 hours in advance
any time you, or your agent, intend to enter the apartment. If making necessary repairs requires
me to vacate the apartment, I ask that you provide me with temporary relocation to a vacant unit.
I would also reserve my right to return to my unit after necessary repairs are made.

- Right to Receipt

I hereby request that you provide me with a receipt for all future rent payments. Pursuant to the
California Civil Code Section 1499 “A debtor has a right to require from his creditor a written
receipt for any property delivered in performance of his obligation.” Moreover, pursuant to
California Code of Civil Procedure Section 2075 “Whoever pays money, or delivers an
instrument or property is entitled to a receipt therefor from the person to whom the payment or
delivery is made...” According to these laws, I am both entitled to recejve receipts of rent paid,
request copies of rent receipts, and will continue to pay with a check or some other means that
would allow me to document my refit payments. '

Concerns about Harassment and Retaliation

It is unlawful for a landlord to retaliate against or harass a tenant for exercising his rights.
Moreover, under Oakland’s Tenant Protection Ordinance (OMC § 8.22.600 et seq.), a landlord
who harasses and/or retaliates against a tenant may be liable to a tenant for damages, including
rent reductions, actual damages, special damages, and treble damages. Please refer to California
Civil Code §1941 et seq. and O.M.C. § 8.22.600 et seq. or consult an attorney if you have
questions about your obligations under these laws.

I firmly believe that I am being harassed in retaliation for raising my legally protected rightsasa -

tenant. Specifically, the manager asked to borrow my key to the mailbox. I gave him my key,
and then was jmable to access my mail for three and a half WeekS.~W]3_§g I told the manager I

000067



T

needed my key back, he opened the mailbox with a screwdriver and ﬁguréd out the code
numbers to access the mail. Later, the postal service carrier explained that someone had illegally
tampered with the mailboxes. T'had to go to the locksmith and pay for a new key.

Conclusion

Please note that this letter is simply an attempt to exercise my rights under California and
Oakland law. Accordingly, any attempt to evict me, raise my rent, or otherwise harass or
intimidate me in retaliation for exercising my rights would violate California law. Indeed, any
such actions may give rise to the legal presumption that you are illegally trying to evict me.
Please further note that such behavior could result in landlord liability in terms of actual
damages, punitive damages of no less than $100 per retaliatory act, attorney’s fees, and all other
remedies available by law. Please see California Civil Code § 1942.5 and relevant local statutes
or consult with an attorney if you have questlons about your rights and responsibilities in this
regard.

Sincerely,

22 0,

Paul Guidry

CC: Centro Legal de la Raza
Andrew Cruikshank, 1560 Jackson St, Apt 2, Oakland, CA 94612

000068



o,
T

NOTICE TO ENTER. D ELLING UNIT
[California C ' AR

Resident(s): _Paul Guidry

(and all others in possession)

Premises: 1560 Jackson St #12 Oakland, CA 94612
(Address, Apt#, City, State, Zip Code)

TO RESIDENT(S): e
- PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to California Civil Code Section 1954, Landlord

does hereby give notice that the Landlord, Landlord’s Agent or Landlord’s Employees will enter
said premises on or aboutthe 28 day of _July , 2017 , during
normal business hours for the reason set forth in the checked (v ) numbered item(s) below:

___[__:l___1. To make necessary or agreed repairs, decorations, alterations or improvements.

, _L__l__2. To supply neceésary or agreed services. ’ |
_[1 3. To exhibit the dwelling unit to prospective or actual purchasers, mortgagees or
| ~ tenants. | '

[ 4. | To exhibit the dwelling to prospective or actual workmen or contractors.

] 5. Pursuantto a Court Order. _

6. To complete annual inspection and to test, repair or maintain smoke detectors.

[ 7. To inspect waterbed or liquid-filled furniture. ,
[[18. When the tenant has abandoned or surrendered the premises.

Follow up on lease violation for disconnected smoke detector

Note:
Estimated time of arrival (if_known): (am/pm)
Date: 7/27/2017 West Lake Partners, LLC

Landlord

EQUAL HOUSING
~ ORPORTUNITY

000069



LY
i,
o ™~

NOTICE TO ENTER DWELLING UNIT
[California Civil Code section 1954]

Resident(s): Paul Guidry

(and ali others in possession)

Premises; 1560 Jackson St #12, Oakland, CA 94612
(Address, Apt #, City, State, Zip Code)

TO RESIDENT(S): .
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to California Civil Code ‘Section 1954, Landlord

does hereby give notice that the Landlord, Landlord’s Agent or Landlord’s Employees will enter
said premises on or about the 24th  day of May , 2017 , during

normal business hours for the reason set forth in the checked (v') numbered item(s) below:

__l:l__1. To rh;ke necessary or agreed repairs, decorations, alterations or improvements.

[ 12 Tosupply necessary or agreed services.

_[13. To exhibit the dwelling unit to prospective or actual purchasers, mortgagees or
tenants. 4

L1 4 Toexhibit the dwelling to prospectivé or actual workmen or contractors.

1 5. Pursuantto a Court Order.

_lvl 6. Tocomplete annual mspectlon and to test, repalr or maintain smoke detectors.

L1 7. Toinspect waterbed or liquid-filled furniture.

| 8. When the tenant has abandoned or surrendered the premises.

. Annual inspection and fire alarm testing
ote:

Estimated time of arrival (if known): 9am - 5PM (am/pm)

Date: 9/22/2017 - Mynd Management - Marn'i (510)306-4440
Landlord

ERUAL RSN
GPPORTUMITY

000070



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No: T17-0271
Case Name: Jacobs v. Montoya
Property Address: 5836 Walnut Street , Oakland, CA
Parties: Marilyn Jacobs (Tenant)
Jacqueline M. Jacobs (Tenant Representative)
Yesenia Montoya (Owner)
DeAndre Haskins (Owner)
Jason Hasley (Attorney for Owners)
OWNER APPEAL
Activity Date

Tenant Petition filed
Owner Response filed
Hearing Decision Issued

Owner Appeal filed

April 26, 2017
June 13, 2017
October 13, 2017

October 23, 2017

000071



CITY OF OAKLAND

CITY OF OAKLAND
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGR:
P.O. Box 70243 - '
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721

TENANT PETITION

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As Yon Can. Failure to provide needed information may

_result in your petition being rejected or delayed.

2H

M |SK

Please print legibly T l ?‘ - O .

Yesenia Montoya
DeAndre Haskins

Your Name Rental Address (with Zip code) Telephone:
Marilyn Jacobs 5836 Walnut Street 510.506.8265
' Oakland, CA 94605 E-mail:
_ dearmsmarilyn@gmail.com

~ | Your Representative’s Name Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:

N/A

Email:
Property Owner(s) name(s) Mailing Address (with zip code) Telephone:

1715 83rd Avenue
Oakland, CA 94621

510.962.0400/ 510.213.5180

Email: _
ymontoya06@yahoo.com

Property Manager or Management Co.
(if applicable)

N/A

Mailing Address (with zip code)

Telephone:

Email:

Number of units on the property: 2

.
Type of unit you rent . Apartment, Room, or
(check one) O House O Condominium R Live-Work
Are you current on - O Vee

our tent? (check one) - Yes Q No

If you are not current on your fent, pleasé explain, (If you are legally withholding rent state what, if any, habitabiﬁty violations exist in

your unit.)

April rent was requested at the full amount however ownership did not take effect until April 7th.

L_GROUNDS FOR PETITION: Check all that apply. You must check at least one box. For all of the

grounds for a petition see OMC 8.22.070 and OMC 8.22.090. I (We) contest one or more rent increases on
one or more of the following grounds:

i/ £2¥The CPI and/or banked rent increase notice I was given was calculated incorrectly.

(A (4 The increase(s) exceed(s) the CPI Adjustment and is (are) unjustified or is (are) greater than 10%.

‘/’(c) I received a rent increase notice before the property owner received approval from the Rent Adjustment
Program for such an increase and the rent increase exceeds the CPI Adjustment and the available banked

Rev. 2/10/17

For more information phone (510) 238-3721.

000072



pd
eént increase.

(d) No written notice of Rent Program was given to me together with the notice of increase(s) I am
ntesting. (Only for increases noticed after July 26, 2000.) '

V/”(e) The property owner did not give me the required form “Notice of the Rent Adjustment Program” at least
onths before the effective date of the rent increase(s).

| (f) The rent increase notice(s) was (were) not given to me in compliance with State law.

(8) The increase I am contesting is the second increase in my rent in a 12-month period.

(h) There is a current health, safety, fire, or building code violation in my unit, or there are serious problems

with the conditions in the unit because the owner failed to do requested repair and maintenance. (Complete
Seggion III on following page) ' ' :

#f The owner is providing me with fewer housing services than I received previously or is charging me for
/] services originally paid by the owner. (OMC 8.22.070(F): A decrease in housing services is considered an

increase in rent. A tenant may petition for a rent adjustment based on a decrease in housing services.)
(Complete Section III on following page)

() My rent was not reduced after a prior rent increase period for a Capital Improvement had expired.

(k) The proposed rent increase would exceed an overall increase 0f 30% in 5 years. (The 5-year period
begins with rent increases noticed on or after August 1, 2014).

(1) I wish to contest an exemption from the Rent Adjustment Ordinance because the exemption was based on
fraud or mistake (OMC 8.22, Article D

(m) The owner did not give me a summary of the justification(s) for the increase despite my written request.

(n) The rent was raised illegally after the unit was vacated as set forth under OMC 8.22.080.

IL. RENTAL HISTORY: (You must complete this section)

Date you moved into the Unit; July 26,2017 " Initial Rent: §$ 1550.00 . /month

When did the owner first provide you with the RAP NOTICE, a written NOTICE TO TENANTS of the
existence of the Rent Adjustment Program? Date: NEVER . If never provided, enter “Never.”

Is your rent subsidized or controlled by aﬁy government agency, including HUD (Section 8)? Yes No

List all rent increases that you want to challenge. Begin with the most recent and work backwards. If .
you need additional space, please attach another sheet, If you never received the RAP Notice you can

contest all past increases. You must check “Yes” next to each increase that you are challenging.

‘ Date you Date increase Monthly rent increase - Are you Contesting Did You Receive a
received the goes into effect this Increase in this Rent Program
notice (mo/day/year) . Petition?* Notice With the
(mo/day/year) From To Notice Of
nf Increase? ,
04/13/2017 | 06/01/2017 | % 1550/mo|® 2500imo| Nes ONo OYes Oy
$ $ OYes ONo " OYes ONo
$ $ OYes ONo OYes ONo-
$ $ OYes 0ONo OYes 0ONo
$ $ OYes ONo | OYes ONo
$ $ OYes ©ONo OYes 0ONo

Rev. 2/10/17 - For more information phone (510) 238-3721. , 2

000073



N2

* You have 90 days from the date of notice of increase or from the first date you received written notice of the

- existence of the Rent Adjustment program (whichever is later) to contest a rent increase. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 2)If
you did not receive a RAP Notice with the rent increase you are contesting but have received it in the past, you
have 120 days to file a petition. (0.M.C. 8.22.090 A 3)

Have you ever filed a petition for this rental unit?
O Yes '
.~ NO

List case number(s) of all Petition(s) you have ever filed for this rental unit and all other relevant Petitions:

N/A

I _DESCRIPTION OF DECREASED OR INADEQUATE HOUSING SERVICES:
Decreased or inadequate housing services are considered an increase in rent. If you claim an unlawful
rent increase for problems in your unit, or because the owner has taken away a housing service, you must
complete this section. o

Are you being charged for services originally paid by the owner? ﬁes ONo :
Have you lost services originally provided by the owner or have the conditions changed? ~DOYes DONo Ungwt.
Are you claiming any serious problem(s) with the condition of your rental unit? OYes D;’&Lo

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, or if you checked box (h) or (i) on page 2, please attach a
separate sheet listing a description of the reduced service(s) and problem(s). Be sure to include the
following: ‘ '

1) a list of the lost housing service(s) or problem(s);

:2) the date the loss(es) or problem(s) began or the date you began paying for the service(s)

3) when you notified the owner of the problem(s); and '

4) how you calculate the dollar value of lost service(s) or problem(s).
Please attach documentary evidence if available.

You have the option to have a City inspector come to your unit and inspect for any code violation. To make an’
appointment, call the City of Oakland, Code of Compliance Unit at (510) 238-3381. :

IV. VERIFICATION: The tenant must sign:

I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I said
in this petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the
originals.

Tena@jure 1/) " Date
M"’”‘

Rev. 210117 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. : 3

000074



V. MEDIATION AVAILABLE: Mediation is an entirely voluntary process to assist you in reaching an
agreement with the owner. If both parties agree, you have the option to mediate your complaints before a
hearing is held. If the parties do not reach an agreement in mediation, your case will go to a formal hearing
before a different Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer.

You may choose to have the mediation conducted by a Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officer or select an
outside mediator. Rent Adjustment Program Hearing Officers conduct mediation sessions free of charge. If
you and the owner agree to an outside mediator, please call (510) 238-3721 to make arrangements. Any fees
charged by an outside mediator for mediation of rent disputes will be the responsibility of the parties
requesting the use of their services.

Mediation will be scheduled only if both parties agree (after both your petition and the owner’s response have
been filed with the Rent Adjustment Program). The Rent Adjustment Program will not schedule a
‘mediation session if the owner does not file a response to the petition. Rent Board Regulation 8.22.100.A.

If vou want to schedule your case for mediation, sign below.

I agree to have my case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program Staff Hearing Officer (no charge).

Tenant’s Signature Date

VL. IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

Time to File This form must be received at the offices of the City of Oakland, Rent Adjustment Program,
Dalziel Building, 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza Suite 5313, Oakland, CA 94612 within the time limit for filing a
petition set out in the Rent Adjustment Ordinance, Oakland Municipal Code, Chapter 8.22. Board Staff cannot
grant an extension of time to file your petition by phone. For more information, please call: (510) 238-3721.

File Review

Your property owner(s) will be required to file a response to this petltlon w1th1n 35 days of notification by the
Rent Adjustment Program. You will be sent a copy of the Property Owner’s Response. The petition and
attachments to the petition can be found by logging into the RAP Online Petitioning System and accessing
your case once this system is available. If you would like to review the attachments in person, please call the
Rent Adjustment Program office at (510) 238-3721 to make an appointment.

VIL._HOW DID YOU LEARN ABOUT THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM?

Printed form provided by the owner .
Pamphlet distributed by the Rent Adjustment Program
al services or community organization
Sign on bus or bus shelter
Rent Adjustment Program web site
Other (describe):

Rev. 2/10117 For more information phone (510) 238-3721. 4

000075




In approximately August of 2015, | received a letter from Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) stating
that 1 did not have gas service however it was noted that gas was being used at my address.

Immediately, | responded and advised PG&E that | was under the impression that | signed up
for both gas and electric services when the account was originally opened/transferred into my
name.

“Subsequently, a gas account was then opened in my name and billed to the address of 5836
Walnut Oakland, CA 94605.

Then in November of 2015 | noticed a significant increase in the émount of my PG&E services so
I called PG&E to request a technician come out and check the lines and appliances.

Long story short after a series of investigative tests and a PG&E technician being dispatched to
my home, it was discovered that | was being billed for the gas service to my address of 5836
Walnut and my neighbor’s address of 5834 Walnut because the units shared the one meter.

On December 31%, 2015 | contacted the previous owners Lisa and Steve Turner to advise of
these findings. They assured me this would be taken care ASAP however my PG&E was turned
disconnected due to non-payment in February of 2016 and a $400 deposit was paid for by me
in order to reinstate service. | was eventuélly reimbursed by the Turners through rent
withholdings but this went on for several months until the gas account was finally transferred
into Lisa Turne_r’s name in approximately June of 2016.

On March 21, 2017, the PG&E was again in jeopardy of being turned off so my neighbor called
“and put the account in her name. To date | have paid $25/month for gas services which was
previously paid by the owner.

Upon moving into the unit, it took several months for garbage service to be activated. | believe
it was not until November of 2015 when | finally received the regular burgundy can however |
am still waiting for the grey recyclable can. | have advised the previdus owner that | cannot
continue to pay for runs to the dump because | do not have adequate cans to account for my
family’s garbage.

This is a cost of $30/ a dump run paid approx. 2x a month for a service which should be covered
by the owner per original lease agreement.

000076



Marilyn Jacobs
5836 Walnut Street
Oakland, CA 94605

April 26, 2017

City of Oakland

Rent Adjustment Program
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza
Oakland, CA 94612-0243

Via Hand Delivery

Evidence Submission and Clerical Error for Tenant Petition

RE:
To Whom It May Concern,

Attached please find:

/ //—-ua\//

1. A true and correct copy of the notice of rent increase dated April 7,2017 at issue in

my petition, and

2. A description of the conditions and my concerns regardlng gas and garbage utllltles

for my unit.

Please also note I discovered a clerical error in my pet1t10n I moved into the unit on or about

July 26, 2015 (not 2017).

Marilyn Jacobs

CC: "CentroLegal de la Raza

1

e
=
=
7
o
By
oS
b4
=
T
L0
)
£
o

197

{

L Hd 92 yay

-
-
oy

0s

000077



I :
\> } .

r

o

e v oo e CITY, OF OAKLAND | phakve o S
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM |
PIPID. Box 70243 EITJUR 13 PHIZ: 16
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
510) 238-3721 .
- CITY OF OAKLAND (10) PROPERTY OWNER
| RESPONSE

Please Fill Out This Form As Completely As You Can. Failure to provide needed information

may result in your response being rejected or delayed.

CASE NUMBER T 17- 0271

Your Name Complete Address (with zip code) Telephone:
.. PO Box 6514
Yesenia Montoya & Oakland, CA 94603 510-962-0400
DeAndre Haskins Email:
- ) ymontoya06@yahoo.com

Your Representative’s Name (if any) Complete Address (with zip code) |, Telephone:

Law Offices of David L. Olson 1300 Clay Street, Suite 600 . 510 541-0551

Jason E, Hasley, Esq. Oakland, CA 94612 Email:

hasley.law@gmail.com

Tenant(s) Name(s) Complete Address (with zip.code)

Marilyn Jacobs 5836 Walnut St.
‘ Oakland, CA 94605
Proz{;erty Address (If the roperéy has more than one address, list all addresses) Total number of units on
5834-5836 Walnut St., Oakland, CA 94605 _ property
2
00196609

Have you paid for your Oakland Business License? Yes [ No [1 Lic. Number: .
The property owner must have a current Oakland Business License. Ifit is not current, an Owner Petition or
Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

Have you paid the current year’s Rent Program Service Fee ($68 per unit)? Yes ¥l No [1 APN:38-3175-36
The property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If the fee is not current, an Owner Petition
or Response may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. Please provide proof of payment.

s

Date on which you acquired the building: 4 /6 /17 .-

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes Ml No O .

Type of unit (Circle One Condominiumy/ Apartment, room, or live-work

L JUSTIFICATION FOR RENT INCREASE You must check the appropriate justification(s)
* box for each increase greater than the Annual CPI adjustment contested in the tenant(s) petition.
For the detailed text of these justifications, see Oakland Municipal Code Chapter 8.22 and the Rent

1

. For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev. 3/28/17

000078



Board Regulations.  You can get additional information and copies of the Ordinance and
" Regulations from the Rent Program office in person or by phoning (510) 238-3721.

You must prove the contested rent increase is justified. For each justification checked on the
following table, you must attach organized documentary evidence demonstrating your entitlement
to the increase. This documentation may include cancelled checks, receipts, and invoices.
Undocumented expenses, except certain maintenance, repair, legal, accounting and management
expenses, will not usually be allowed.

Banking Increased

Date of Capital Uninsuared Debt Fair
Contested (deferred Housing Improvements  Repair Service Return
Increase annual Service Costs " Costs
increases )
06/01/17 i O 4 o O ¥
O O [ - 0 (] 0
O O O O O O

- If ybu are justifying additional contested increases, please attach a separate sheet.

. IL. RENT HISTORY If you contest the Rent History stated on the Tenant Petition, state the
correct information in this section. If you leave this section blank, the rent history on the tenant’s
petition will be considered correct

The tenant moved into the rental unit on 07/15/2015

The tenant’s initial rent including all services provided was: $ 1,550.00 / month.

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled “NOTICE TO TENANTS OF
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM” (“RAP Notice™) to all of the petitioning tenants?

Yes_l v 1 Nol ] Idon’tknow [

If yes, on what date was the Notice first given? €W owners provided notices 6/2/17

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes L. No WM

Begin with the most recent rent and work backwards. If you need mofe space please attach another sheet.

Date Notice Date Increase Rent Increased Did you provide the “RAP
Given Effective NOTICE” with the notice
(mo./day/year) From ' To .| of rent increase?
04/13/2017 | 06/01/2017 | $1,550.00/mo. | $2,500.00/mo. MYes  [INo
: $ $ IYes W¥iNo
$ $ Yes MNo
$ $ iYes HiNo
$ $ Yes MNo
2

Rev. 3/28/17

For more information phone (510)-238-3721.

000079



ILL. EXEMPTION

If you claim that your property is exempt from Rent Adjustment (Oakland Municipal Code
Chapter 8.22), please check one or more of the grounds:

O The unit is a single family residence or condominium exempted by the Costa Hawkins Rental
Housing Act (California Civil Code 1954.50, et seq.). If claiming exemption under Costa-Hawkins,
please answer the following questions on a separate sheet:

1. Did the prior tenant leave afier being given a notice to quit (Civil Code Section 1946)?

2. " Did the prior tenant leave after being given a notice of rent increase (Civil Code Section 827)?

3. Was the prior tenant evicted for cause? '

4. Are there any outstanding violations of building housing, fire or safety codes in the unit or building?
5, . Is the unit a single family dwelling or condominium that can be sold separately?

6.- “ Did the petitioning tenant have roommates when hefshe moved in?

7

. If the unit is a condominium, did you purchase it? If so: 1) from whom? 2) Did you purchase the entire
v bnilding? TS

O The rent for the unit is controlled, regulated or subsidized by a governmental unit, agency or
authority other than the City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance. e

D,,, The unit was newly constructed and a certificate of occupancy was issued for it on or after
January 1, 1983.

00 -~ On the day the petition was filed, the tenant petitioner was a resident of a motel, hotel, or
‘boarding house less than 30 days. .

0. - The subject unit is in a building that was rehabilitated at a cost of 50% or more of the average
basic cost of new construction. ‘

O °  The unit is an accommodation in a hospital, convent, monastery, extended care facility,
convalescent home, non-profit bome for aged, or dormitory owned and operated by an educational
institution. '

0O - . The unit is located in a building with three or fewer units. The owner occupies one of the units
continuously as his or her principal residence and has done so for at least one year. '

1V. DECREASED HOUSING SERVICES
[f the petition filed by your tenant claims Decreased Housing Services, state your position regarding the
tenant’s claim(s) of decreased housing services. If you need more space attach a separate sheet., Submit

any documents, photographs or other tangible evidence that supports your position.

V. VERIFICATION .

L declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that all
statements made in this Response are true and that all of the documents attached hereto
are true copies of theoTiginals. »

Y b-12-17

/-zf’roperty\f)ﬁﬁ_er}s’S’ignature Date

Jm Montpyyon b-12~17 ,

. For more information phone (510)-238-3721.
Rev, 3/28/17

000080




10

1

13

14

15

16

17

18

.. 20
21}

. 22

23

24

25}

26

27

28

1 Yesenia Montoya and Deandre Haskins

DAVID L. OLSON, ESQ. (Bar No. 49107)

JASON E. HASLEY, ESQ. (Bar No. 233367)
LAW OFFICES OF DAVID L. OLSON
1300 Clay Street, Suite 600

|| Oakland, California 94612 R

Telephone (510) 446-7844
Facsimile (510) 446-7845
Email david@dlolegal.com

Attorneys for Yesenia Montoya and DeAndre Haskins -

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

Marilyn Jacobs, Case No.: T17-0271

RESPONSE TO PETITION
CONTESTING RENT INCREASE

Hearing Date: August 29, 2017
Time: 10:00 AM

Location.: 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza
Suite 5313

AR o Sl S S W N T W N N W

RESPONSE TO PETITION CONTESTING RENT INCREASE PAGE 1

- 000081




11
12
13
. 14

15

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25 |

26

28

I. INTRODUCTION

This response is submitted by Yesenia Montoya and DeAndre Haskins. The reéponse is
prov'ided in conjunction with the Property Owner Response to provide additional information
and documents which support the response. The present dispute involves a proposed rent
increase by new owners, Yesenia Montoya and DeAndre Haskins. and tenant Marilyn Jacobs.
Ms. Jacobs’ current rent is $1,550.00. The proposed increase is to $2,500.00.

Yesenia and DeAndre purchased 5834-5836 Walnut St. Oakland, CA 94605‘
(“Property”) on appfoximately April 6, 2017. Ms. Jacobs has been a tenant at _5836 Walnut St.
since July 15, 2015 and her rental agreement was entered into with the previous owner.
(Exhibit A, Rent Agreement'). The aparfment is a two-bedroom unit.

In their response, Yesenia Montoya and DeAndre Haskins identified ~several
justifications for the proposed increase above 10%..‘ As new owners, who recently_ made a
substantial investment to purchase the Property, Yesenia and DeAndre need to increase the rent
to cover the costs associated with the purchase and improvements needed for the Property.

The justifications which support the increase include banking, capital improvements and
fair return on investment and are each addressed below. When these factors are considered it is

clear that a rent increase above the 10% is necessary and justified. Documents supporting the

calculations below are attached as Exhibit F and to the extent other documents are obtained

they will be provided at least 7 days before the hearing.

A. Banking

Ms. Jacobs has been a tenant in the Property ‘since July 15, 2015. No rent increase
occurred in 2016. The CPI increase allowed as of July 1; 2016 was 2.0%. As of July 1, .2017, a
CPI increase of 2.3% is allowed. Under banking, as of July 15, 2017 Ms. Jacobs rent can

!It should be noted that Ms. Jacobs’ lease agreement states that she is to pay for all utilities except for water
however Ms. Jacobs has not been paying for any utilitics. Further, as of the date of this filing, Ms. Jacobs has failed

to pay rent for the month of June.

| RESPONSE TO PETITION CONTESTING RENT INCREASE PAGE 2

000082



16
17
“18
19

20

21

22

23

24

25.

26

27

28

increase by 4.3% or $67.36. This would make Ms. Jacobs new rent, as of July 15, 2017,
$1,617.36. (See Exhibit B, Banking worksheet).

B. Capital Improvements

Since purchasing the Property, Yesenia and DeAndre have made several improvements
to the Property and are entitled to amortize one of these costs through a rent increase.
April 2017 - Roof replacement $6,500.00.

" According to the RAP amortization schedule, roofing repairs are amortized over 10

'years. This would mean that for each unit, the amount of $37.92 can be added to each month of

rent. (See Exhibit C, Capital Improvements Worksheet). With a July 2017 base rent of

11$1,617.36 this would increase the rent to $1,655.28.

C. Fair Return on Investment - Debt Service Increase -

As stated above, Yesenia and DeAndre recently purchased the Property. There are two

units in the building, one that renfs for $2,400 a month and Ms. Jacobs’ unit which rents for

.|| $1,550 for a total of $3,950 ($47,400 annual). Current monthly expenses for the Property are

11$1,564.85 ($18,778.24 annual) for costs associated with monthly prorated expenses for business

license,-property insurance, refuse rembval, property taxes, water & sewer, home warranty,
repairs and legal fees. Without accounting for debt sérvice payments, the Property yields a net
opefating income of $2,385.15 ($28,621.76 annual).

Monthly debt service payments on purchase-loan mortgage and HELOC are $2,311.77,
of which only $2,196.18 are allowed due to the 95% Debt Service limitation. When comparing
the allowed total debt service ($2,196.18) with the monthly net operating income ($2,385.15),

no increase in rent is allowed as, under this type of increase, the amount of increase can only be

|the amount by which the allowed debt service amount exceeds net operating income. (See,

Exhibit D, Debt Service Increase Worksheet).
However, given that the rent received for the other unit is $2,400 a month, it is fair to
say that that unit is absorbing the expenditures of Ms. Jacobs’ unit. When calculating net

operating income for each unit separately and comparing with each unit’s portion of allowed

RESPONSE TO PETITION CONTESTING RENT INCREASE PAGE 3

000083




10
Bl

12
13

14

i5

16

19

20
21
2
23
.24
25

26

27 |

28

debt service, Ms. Jacobs’ unit would be eligible for a $538.85 rent increase. (See, Exhibit E,

Marilyn Jacobs’ Debt Service Increase Worksheet).

As a whole, the Prbperty currently has a monthly 5.02% return on investment (“ROI”).

11 This is calculated as:

Rents : $3,950.00
Less out-of-Pocket expenses: ‘

Operating Expenses  (1,564.85)

Debt service @ 95% (2,196.18) (3.761.03)

Cash flow after all expenses $ 188.97
ROI = Cash flow after all expenses + $188.97 =5.02%
Out-of-pocket expenses $3,761.03

Individually, Ms. Jacobs’ unit currently. has a monthly -25.8% ROL. This calculated as:

Rent $1,550.00
Less out-of-Pocket expenses:

Operating Expenses (990.76)

Debt service @ 95%  (1.098.09) (2,088.85)

Cash flow after all expenses ($ 538.85)
ROI - Cash fiow afici all Cxpeinscs (§528.855 — 25.8%
Out-of-pocket expenses $2,088.85

and the other unit, which is absorbing Ms. Jacob’s unit costs has a monthly 43.52% ROI:

Rent $2,400.00
Less out-of-Pocket expenses:
Operating Expenses (574.09) .
Debt service @ 95%  (1,098.09) (1,672.18)

Cash flow after all expenses $ 727.82
ROI = Cash flow after all expenses + $727.82 =43.52%
Out-of-pocket expenses - $1,672.18

While the unit paying $2,400 monthly rent is providing a fair 43.52% return on investment,
Ms. Jacobs® unit is operating at a monthly $538.85 loss. Therefore, Ms. Jacobs’ rent would

need to be increased to at least $2,194.13 so that the unit would not be operating at a loss. In

order for the unit to be providing the same rate of return ag the other unit, the rent would need to
11 be increased to $2,400.

RESPONSE TO PETITION CONTESTING RENT INCREASE PAGE 4

000084




12

13

14

20
21

22

23

24
25
26
. 27

28

From these facts, it is clear that Ms, Jacobs rent need to be increased to address the costs
and improvements made by the new owners. As an example, the Oakland Housing Authorlty,

Section 8 voucher program, provides $2,175 for a two-bedroom apartment.

II. CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, Respondents respectfully request that a rent increase be

approved.
DATED: June 12,2017 Law Offices of David L. Olson
dL. (Slson
on E. Hasley, sq
Attorneys for Respondents
RESPONSE TO PETITION CONTESTING RENT INCREASE » PAGE 5

000085




P.O. BOX 70243, OAKLAND, CA 94612-2043 CITY oF OAKLAND
Department of Housing and Community Development TEL (510) 238-3721
- Rent Adjustment Program | FAX (5610) 238-6181

TDD (510) 238-3254

HEARING DECISION

CASE NUMBER: T17-0271, Jacobs v. Montoya

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 5836 Walnut St., Oakland, CA

DATE OF HEARING: August 29, 2017
DATE OF DECISION: October 4,2017
APPEARANCES: ‘Marilyn Jacobs (Tenant)

- Jacqueline M. Jacobs (Tenant Representative)
Yesenia Montoya (Owner)
DeAndre Haskins (Owner)
Jason Hasley (Attorney for Owners)

SUMMARY OF DECISION

The tenant’s petition is partly granted.

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES

The tenant filed a petition on April 26, 2017, which alleges that a proposed rent increase from
$1,550 to $2,500 per month, effective June 1, 2017, exceeds the CPI Adjustment and is

- unjustified or is greater than 10%; that she has never received the form Notice to Tenants (RAP
Notice); that the contested rent increase notice was not served in accordance with State law; and
that her housing services have been decreased due to a shared PG&E meter, and that there was -
no garbage service for her unit for several months after she moved in.

The owners filed a response to the petition, which alleges that the tenant was given a RAP Notice

by the new owners on June 2, 2017, that the proposed rent increase is justified by Banking and
Fair Return, and denied that the tenant’s hqusing services have been decreased.

000086



THE ISSUES

(1) When, if ever, did the tenant receive the RAP Notice?

(2) Is a rent increase based upon Banking and/or Fair Return justified and, if so in what

~ amount? '

(3) Have the tenant’s housing services been decreased and, if so, by what percentage of the
total housing services that are provided by the owner? ‘

-EVIDENCE
RAP Notice: At the Hearing, the tenant testified that she first received the RAP Notice in May
2017. The owners testified that they gave the tenant the RAP Notice on June 2, 2017. They had

no information as to whether the RAP Notice had been given by the prior owner.

Rent History: The tenant testified that she moved into the subject rental unit in July 2015, ata
rent of $1,550 per month, and she continues to pay this amount. '

Decreased Housing Services:

PG & E: The tenant testified that she lives in a duplex building. When she moved into
her unit, her agreement with the prior owner was that the owner paid for water and garbage; she
was to pay for gas and electric service for her unit. In or about November 2015, she noted that
her PG&E bill seemed to be very high. She called PG&E, and this company sent an inspector to
the property. The inspector informed the tenant that, although there were 2 electric meters, there
was only one gas meter, and that she was paying for gas service for both units. '

In or about June 2016, gas service was put in the name of the prior owner, and the prior owner
reimbursed her for all payments that she had made for gas. The gas meter remains in the name
of the present owner.

Garbage: The tenant testified that there was no garbage service for her unit until
approximately November 2015.. She therefore took her garbage to a dump site from July through
October 2015. ‘

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

RAP Notice: The Rent Adjustment Ordinance requires an owner to serve the RAP Notice at the .
start of a tenancy! and together with any notice of rent increase or change in terms of a tenancy.?
An owner may cure the failure to give notice at the start of the tenancy. However, a notice of
rent increase is not valid if the effective date of increase is less than six months after a tenant first
receives the required RAP notice.” It is uncontested that the tenant did not receive the RAP
Notice before May 2017. Therefore, the contested rent increase is invalid. Before considering
the tenant’s claims of decreased housing services, the rent remains $1,550 per month.

'O.M.C. Section 8.22.060(A)
20.M.C. Section 8.22.070(H)(1)(A)
# 0.M.C. Section 8.22.060(C)

000087



Decreased Housing Services:

PG&E: Slnce the tenant has been reimbursed for all gas payments, and the owner
contmues to pay for gas for the tenant’s unit, this claim is denied.

Garbage: The Oakland Municipal Code* states: “Every owner of any premises in the
city, upon, or from which solid waste is created, produced or accumulated shall dispose of the
solid waste through the regular solid waste collection service of the collector, and shall pay
therefor the rate or rates set by the city.”

A new owner “stands in the shoes” of a prior owner. Section 8.22.020 of the Rent Adjustment
Ordinance defines “Owner” as the “Owner . . . of a Covered Unit that is leased or rented to
another, and the representative, agent or successor of such owner . . .” (emphasis added).
Regulation 2.3 defines “Landlord” as “synonymous with owner or lessor of real property . . . or
successor of such owner or lessor ” (emphasis added).

An owner has a legal obllga’uon to provide garbage service, which is important for the health of
tenants as well as the general public. The lack of garbage service reduced the total package of
housing services provided by the prior owner — and the value of the rental unit — by 5% from
‘July through October 2015. As shown on the Table below, the tenant overpaid durlng that time
in the amount of $310. The overpayment is ordered repaid over a period of 3 months.> The rent
is temporarily reduced by $103.33 per month, to $1,446.67 per month, beginning with the rent
payment in November 20 17 and ending with the rent payment in January 2018.

VALUE OF LOST SERVICES

Service Lost From To Rent % Rent Decrease No. Overpaid
: Decrease Imonth Months
Garbage Service  15:Juk15 . 31-0ct15  $1,550 $77.50 4 $310.00
| TOTALLOST SERVICES $310.00
RESTITUTION
MONTHLY RENT o e, 550
TOTAL TO BE REPAID TO TENANT ( $31O 00
TOTAL AS PERCENT OF MONTHLY RENT 20%
AMORTIZED OVER 3 MO. BY REG. IS $103.33
ORDER
1. Petition T17-0271 is partly granted.
2. The Base Rent is $1,550 per month.
4 Section 8.28.100
3 Regulations, Section 8.22.110(F)
3

000088



3. Because of past decreased housing services, the tenant has overpaid rent in the amount of
$310. This overpayment is adjusted by a rent reduction for 3 months.

4. Therentis temporarily reduced by $103.33 per month, to $1,446.67 per month, beginning
with the rent payment in November 2017 and ending with the rent payment in J. anuary 2018.

5. InFebruary 201 8, the rent will increase to $1,550 per month.
6. The 0wners may otherwise be eligible for a rent increase.

7. Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program
Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed appeal using the
form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. The appeal must be received within twenty
(20) calendar days after service of the decision. The date of service is shown on the attached
Proof of Service. If the Rent Adjustment Office is closed on the last day to ﬁle the appeal may

be filed on the next business day.

“Dated: October 4, 2017 ~ UStephen Kasdin
Hearing Officer
Rent Adjustment Program

000089



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T17-0271

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. 1am not a party to
the Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda
County, California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th
Floor, Oakland, California 94612.

Today, I served the attached Hearing Decision by placing a true copy of itin a
sealed envelope in a City of Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the
below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland,
California, addressed to: '

Tenant ‘ Owner

Marilyn Jacobs Yesenia Montoya & DeAndre Haskins
5836 Walnut St » 1715 83rd Ave

Oakland, CA 94605 Oakland, CA 94621

Owner Representative
~ Law Offices of David L. Olson, Jason E.
Hasley
1300 Clay St Ste. 600
Oakland, CA 94612

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S.
Postal Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the
ordinary course of business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above

is true and correct. Executed on October 13, 2017 in Oakla

Maxine Visaya (/

000090



. - : _ o TEERvVES 4
: L 'CITY OF OAKLAND = L[ Ferdpestame, o
- RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM | 79,«7 z 3 |
. -.250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 I PF =
=F N=. . Oakland, CA 94612 . .|
' ;-C'.T_Y-QEQA;KLAND B | g
Appellant’s Name

Nesenigr Momwm/DeArW Hmél!—ms mwner O et .' L-

' Property Address (Include Unit Number) i
A0 6

5%3L Wiy Bt o ama CH UILt'

;Appellant’s Malhng Address,(For recelpt of notnces- ' o
| POBOX LBIM oo ,V\di "C.F’r S Ba;;;,;be;;sm'., ;.p,g.'e; ; o |
N ame of Representatwe (xf any) AELE Represe(niatxve’s )l\éztilxg gdress (For_,hétlcesé O. _
Umsov\ Hm&\e 11200 W <

\l | Oovand ¢A il |

Please select your ground(S) for appeal from the Tist below As part of the aPpeal ‘an explanatlon m‘l .
bé provided responding to éach ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed : -
below mcludes dlrectlons as to what should be mcluded in the explanatlon ' T T

T

_1) There are math/clerlcal errors that requlre the Hearmg Declsmn to be updated (Please clearly
explain the math/clerical errors,) ' S Ce e

2) Appealmg the declsmn for one of the grounds below (requxred)

'a) . [ The decision is inconsistent w1th OMC Chapter 8, 22 Rent Board Regulatlons or p ecisions
of the Board..(In your explanation, you must identi ify the Ordinance section, regulatzon or prior Board
deczszorv(s) and describe how the descrzptzon is mconszstent ) : )

b O The decnsnon is mconsxstent thh decisions issued by other Hearmg Officers (In your explanatzon -
- you st zdentzﬁz the przor mconszstent decision and explain how-the: dectszon is znconszstent ) '

) O The declslon raises a new policy issue that_has not been decnded by 1 the Board (In your axplanatzon _
o you must provzde a detazled stafemeﬂt-of the ueﬂnd ohy-the i iSsue should be deczded i yourfaver: ) S e e

d) - [ The decxsnon vmlates federal state or local law (In Your explanation, you must _provzde a detailed
- statement as to what law s vzolated )

) [ The: declsmn is not supported by substantlal ev1dence (nyour explanatzon Yyou must explazn why
. the deczszon is not supported by substantzal evzdence Jound in the case record, )

‘For more information phone (510) 238—3721.
6/22/17 : : ' -

000091



B D Iwas demed a sufficlent opportumty to pres nt_ my f(‘)r‘respond to the getl

’ your explanation, you muist descvibe How you were denzed the chance.to defend you: y
evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearzng is viot requzred in every case. Stajj’ hzay zssue a
decision wzz‘hout a hearmg if sufficient facts to make the a’eczswn are not m dzspuz‘e ). S '

g) [ The decnsnon demes the Owner 3 fair return on my mvestment (You may appeal on thzs ground only |
o when your underlymg petition was. based on.q fair retum claim. Y ou st speczf cally state why you have been |
"denzed a fazr return ‘and attach the calculatzons supportmg your clazm ) e

- h) e @ Other (In your explanatzon you must attach a dez‘azled explanatzon of your grounda for appeal )

Submlssmns to the Board are lzmzted to 25 pages ﬁ'om each parzy Please number atz‘achea' pages consecutzvely L
'Number ofpages atz‘ached s S RS A

| Yog mugt serve a €0 . apped! . —
“I'declare under pena. y ¢ jury: :
DX 2 Nl iplaced a epy of this form and all attached pages in the United States mﬂﬂ or.

depos1ted it W1th a commerc1a1 carrier, usmg a serv1ce at least as expedltlous as: ﬁrst class mall Wlth all

_postage or; ""harges fully prepald addressed to each opposmg party as follows | .;Zr-,-.-; AR o

1c>j:Las\\‘7

For more information phone (510) 238-3721,

L 6122117 : ' : »

v £

000092



IMPORTANT INFORMATION: |
_ This 31_5P6a1,'must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa 1’.1???, Suite 5313,
- Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date the d&(};SIOH- e
' was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service atta hed to the decision. If the last day to fileisa. . .-
weekend or holiday, the time to. fil¢ the document is extended to the next business day. h -

«  Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. -
" "You must provide all of the information required or your appe
Cdismissed.
e Any supporting argument or documentation to be considered by the Board must be received by the
Rent Adjustment Program with.a proof of service on opposing party within 15 days of filing the =
. = -Any response to the appeal by the other party must be received by the Rent Adj
* with a proof of service on opposing party within 35 days of filing the appeal..
_». The Board will not consider new claims.” All claims, except as to jurisdiction, mu:
" in the petition, response, or at the hearing. = . SETER I : _
« - The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval. .- - .. .

al cannot be processed and ma‘Y‘Be B

ustment Program .
st have been made

e You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. - e T
e The-entire case tecord is available to_the Board, but sections of audio recordiggs must be pre~ IR
designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. - R I Lo

_ For more information phone (510) 238-3721.
" Rev. 6/22/17 . ‘ ‘ ‘

000093



] _A".TO \p\r\cm x’rmm CONGIN,

we Owe aﬂpea\in% Case V\MW\\DW

T\-0234 . Jacos . Movioyer, e feel

| 5‘\\\b€ Yhe MC\&OW Ahot was mouﬁ»e for us

| the owners Y0 pay 210,00 W upprovided

A OoP  5€TVICe 1O Mowi\un Uacows feor

JuM Jon 30 0ctoper 2015 waiS NOY ouy

YES(DOY\@\D\\\M WEe vemwmre e NBW oune

s of HOY\\ "l 2@’1 Voh\CV\ \5 Sr\)\)O qea/\f.%

ater

Theve 1S n) Wy gy WS 1o RAULE ey

itent oy WON-eMDEY 2011, pecenmipey wn oun

JTonur 2DVE becanse  the Cik of 0Gva:

lgogve W5 (A notice  0f wlahon yhexe

it sites e Whole  propeyiy wps WMegally

ouidr nd yhere 15 noko &v\ u)\no s\n[m\é
\oe 5%1\\/\&1 T\f\@fe |

Moivn . 1S o\\remw W\ Provess @% qekhvw;

.A;\Fe\ocahom %nds o) e RAP Py

1[50 we feel \iYe we snoidnt e gIving

| ;\\/\er\\vm & 20 for comething Yot OCCU(?

YWo Yews ogo pws the builbding 12

e 1135 15 wiw e 15 TRindg fp W@*
] re\ocm\ov\ fonds, | |

000094



Poge 5 ) 8

M0 gsof &WW\’\OGY ﬂ‘z?“o‘j hidwoa

—[the 08t dow) Vorun Spked oo Hhe

UMY, 50 WIS wos e LS MoNtn 0o 8

Ohected wond Yhe vent. sne no Jongey

JVES o e Uit 5%2p Wk O

WE QuWOT yedure Wer yent

Towme wou

Eﬁ"%ﬁm“g‘“\/\m‘r@\gm | }

000095





